
From: kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov
To: CDPHIDIGCA@LISTSERV.CDPH.CA.GOV
Subject: CDCHAN-048 Update and Interim Guidance on Outbreak of Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Feb 28 2020
Date: Friday, February 28, 2020 2:47:36 PM

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

This is an official
CDC HEALTH UPDATE
Distributed via the CDC Health Alert Network February 28, 2020, 15:05 ET (3:05 PM ET)
CDCHAN-0428

Update and Interim Guidance on Outbreak of Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19)

Summary
The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) continues to closely monitor and respond to the COVID-19 outbreak caused by the novel coronavirus,
SARS-CoV-2.

This CDC Health Alert Network (HAN) Update provides updated guidance on evaluating and testing persons under investigation (PUIs) for COVID-19. It
supersedes guidance provided in CDC’s HAN 427 distributed on February 1, 2020.
The outbreak that began in Wuhan, Hubei Province, has now spread throughout China and to 46 other countries and territories, including the United States. As
of February 27, 2020, there were 78,497 reported cases in China and 3,797 cases in locations outside China. In addition to sustained transmission in China,
there is evidence of community spread in several additional countries. CDC has updated travel guidance to reflect this information
(https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.cdc.gov_coronavirus_2019-
2Dncov_travelers_index.html&d=DwIFaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBz10lTbEa2fPd_cZyWQFA-
GVbfkNc1PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV9oeW0poABR6H0M3ajghlIE&s=5wQ4u1pyd3huRECgL9FIF26fQM1Grl8RKwn_cdgfZhM&e= ).

To date, there has been limited spread of COVID-19 in the United States. As of February 26, 2020, there were a total of 61 cases within the United States, 46
of these were among repatriated persons from high-risk settings. The other 15 cases were diagnosed in the United States; 12 were persons with a history of
recent travel in China and 2 were persons in close household contact with a COVID-19 patient (i.e. person-to-person spread). One patient with COVID-19
who had no travel history or links to other known cases was reported on February 26, 2020, in California. The California Department of Public Health, local
health departments, clinicians, and CDC are working together to investigate this case and are identifying contacts with whom this individual interacted.

CDC, state and local health departments, other federal agencies, and other partners have been implementing measures to slow and contain transmission of
COVID-19 in the United States. These measures include assessing, monitoring, and caring for travelers arriving from areas with substantial COVID-19
transmission and identifying cases and contacts of cases in the United States.

Recognizing persons at risk for COVID-19 is a critical component of identifying cases and preventing further transmission. With expanding spread of
COVID-19, additional areas of geographic risk are being identified and PUI criteria are being updated to reflect this spread. To prepare for possible additional
person-to-person spread of COVID-19 in the United States, CDC continues to recommend that clinicians and state and local health departments consider
COVID-19 in patients with severe respiratory illness even in the absence of travel history to affected areas or known exposure to another case.

Criteria to Guide Evaluation and Testing of Patients Under Investigation (PUI) for COVID-19 Local or state health departments, in consultation with
clinicians, should determine whether a patient is a PUI for COVID-19. The CDC clinical criteria for COVID-19 PUIs have been developed based on available
information about this novel virus, as well as what is known about Severe Acute Respiratory Syndrome (SARS) (https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?
u=https-3A__www.cdc.gov_sars_clinical_guidance.html&d=DwIFaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBz10lTbEa2fPd_cZyWQFA-
GVbfkNc1PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV9oeW0poABR6H0M3ajghlIE&s=Ybw1Zg47KVi_h3WTKNftX3r2GeXQz0qbQYPAD-
cRvDM&e= ) and Middle East Respiratory Syndrome (MERS) (https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-
3A__www.cdc.gov_coronavirus_mers_interim-2Dguidance.html-
23evaluation&d=DwIFaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBz10lTbEa2fPd_cZyWQFA-
GVbfkNc1PGbbhBsMs&m=S8k8yUBbHy3h3b4HQ3JDV9oeW0poABR6H0M3ajghlIE&s=xnTIEF3HGjcvZj-WiNTtuoHQC4OQErVlCpHRHPR7K7o&e=
). These criteria are subject to change as additional information becomes available.

Clinical Features
Epidemiologic Risk
Fever1 or signs/symptoms of lower respiratory illness (e.g., cough or shortness of breath) AND Any person, including healthcare personnel2, who has had
close contact3 with a laboratory-confirmed4 COVID-19 patient within 14 days of symptom onset
Fever1 and signs/symptoms of a lower respiratory illness (e.g., cough or shortness of breath) requiring hospitalization AND A history of travel from affected
geographic areas5, within 14 days of symptom onset
Fever1 with severe acute lower respiratory illness (e.g., pneumonia, ARDS (acute respiratory distress syndrome) requiring hospitalization and without an
alternative explanatory diagnosis (e.g., influenza).6 AND No identified source of exposure

These criteria are intended to serve as guidance for evaluation. In consultation with public health departments, patients should be evaluated on a case-by-case
basis to determine the need for testing. Testing may be considered for deceased persons who would otherwise meet the PUI criteria.

1Fever may be subjective or confirmed.
2 For healthcare personnel, testing may be considered if there has been exposure to a person with suspected COVID-19 without laboratory confirmation.
Because of their often extensive and close contact with vulnerable patients in healthcare settings, even mild signs and symptoms (e.g., sore throat) of COVID-
19 should be evaluated among potentially exposed healthcare personnel. Additional information is available in CDC’s Interim U.S. Guidance for Risk
Assessment and Public Health Management of Healthcare Personnel with Potential Exposure in a Healthcare Setting to Patients with Coronavirus Disease
2019 (COVID-19) (https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.cdc.gov_coronavirus_2019-2Dncov_hcp_guidance-2Drisk-2Dassesment-
2Dhcp.html&d=DwIFaQ&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=SvuDBz10lTbEa2fPd_cZyWQFA-
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  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Subject: help with language in light of new case
 
Hi team,

So much happening. I’d like to draw your attention to one particular question (among many).

In terms of the xenophobia and discrimination theme, we have been saying: This virus is not about
race, ethnicity or culture. The risk of getting COVID-19 is based on travel history,
and contacts with people who are sick.
In light of the new California case having no travel history and no known contacts with travelers or people who
are sick, how would we modify our statement? I realize we don’t have all the answers right now, but the Mayor
and Carmen Chu are submitting an op-ed tomorrow about discrimination, and I am helping them update this
language. How about:

Risk for the novel coronavirus is based on travel history, contacts and exposure to the virus.
 

Is that safe to say? Note that this is not a clinical piece, but we still want to be accurate.

Thank you,

Rachael

 

 

From: CDPHPress (OPA) <CDPHPressOPA@cdph.ca.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 5:39 PM
To: CDPHOPA@LISTSERV.CDPH.CA.GOV
Subject: News Release: CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of COVID-19 Community Transmission in California
 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
February 26, 2020
PH20-006
CONTACT: Corey Egel | 916.440.7259 | CDPHpress@cdph.ca.gov

mailto:CDPHpress@cdph.ca.gov


  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

Cc: Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>; Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org>
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
 

CDC Confirms Possible First Instance of 
COVID-19 Community Transmission in California

SACRAMENTO – The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention today confirmed a
possible first case of person-to-person transmission of COVID-19 in California in the general
public. The individual is a resident of Solano County and is receiving medical care in Sacramento
County. The individual had no known exposure to the virus through travel or close contact with a
known infected individual.

California has a strong health care system and public health infrastructure. California has
prepared for the potential spread of diseases, such as H1N1, in the past and is prepared and
actively responding to the potential community spread of COVID-19. Contact tracing in this case
has already begun.

The health risk from novel coronavirus to the general public remains low at this time. While
COVID-19 has a high transmission rate, it has a low mortality rate. From the international data
we have, of those who have tested positive for COVID-19, approximately 80 percent do not
exhibit symptoms that would require hospitalization. There have been no confirmed deaths
related to COVID-19 in the United States to date. California is carefully assessing the situation
as it evolves.

“Keeping Californians safe and healthy is our number one priority,” said Dr. Sonia Angell,
Director of the California Department of Public Health and State Public Health Officer. “This has
been an evolving situation, which California has been monitoring and responding to since
COVID-19 cases first emerged in China last year. This is a new virus, and while we are still
learning about it, there is a lot we already know. We have been anticipating the potential for such
a case in the U.S., and given our close familial, social and business relationships with China, it is
not unexpected that the first case in the U.S. would be in California. That’s why California has
been working closely with federal and local partners, including health care providers and
hospitals, since the outbreak was first reported in China -- and we are already responding.”

As in any public health emergency, the Department of Public Health's Emergency Operations
Center has been actively coordinating response efforts across the state and preparing for
possible community transmission. California continues to prepare and respond in coordination
with federal and local partners.

This would be the first known instance of person-to-person transmission in the general public in
the United States. Previously known instances of person-to-person transmission in the United
States include one instance in Chicago, Illinois, and one in San Benito County, California. Both
cases were after close, prolonged interaction with a family member who returned from Wuhan,
China and had tested positive for COVID-19, the disease caused by novel coronavirus. As of
today, including this case, California has had 7 travel-related cases, one close contact case, and
now one community transmission.

As with any virus, especially during the flu season, the Health Department reminds you there are
a number of steps you can take to protect your health and those around you:

Washing hands with soap and water.

Avoiding touching eyes, nose or mouth with unwashed hands.

Avoiding close contact with people who are sick are all ways to reduce the risk of infection
with a number of different viruses.

Staying away from work, school or other people if you become sick with respiratory

mailto:CDPHpress@cdph.ca.gov


  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Bronston, Aram, EMS
To: DPH-DOC Plans Sit Stat; DPH-COVID-19 DPH Activation 2020; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov;

EMSADutyOfficer@EMSA.CA.GOV; DPH-Integration Steering Committee; cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncric.ca.gov;
CoastalRegion@CALOES.ca.gov; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM)

Subject: Re: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/26/2020)
Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 4:44:49 PM

 
Received. Thank you.

Aram

Aram L. Bronston EMT-P
EMS Coordinator/RDMHS Region II
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
1000 San Leandro Blvd., Ste#200
San Leandro, CA 95477
Aram.Bronston@acgov.org
510/618-2033 office
510/421-9340 cell
8816-32623882 iridium (emergencies ONLY)
Http://EMS.ACGOV.ORG/RDMHS-R2 (Resource & Reference Site)

This message has come from a mobile device. Please excuse any brevity or typographical errors.

From: DPH-DOC Plans Sit Stat <DPH.DOC.Plans.SitStat@sfdph.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 4:43:09 PM
To: DPH-COVID-19 DPH Activation 2020 <DPH-nCoVActivation2020@sfdph.org>; Bronston, Aram, EMS
<Aram.Bronston@acgov.org>; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov
<mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov>; EMSADutyOfficer@EMSA.CA.GOV <EMSADutyOfficer@EMSA.CA.GOV>;
DPH-Integration Steering Committee <DPH.ISC@sfdph.org>; cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov
<cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov>; chess@ncric.ca.gov <chess@ncric.ca.gov>; CoastalRegion@CALOES.ca.gov
<CoastalRegion@CALOES.ca.gov>; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM) <demdutyofficer@sfgov.org>
Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/26/2020)
 

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/26/2020)
 
Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None
 
# of Cases/Deaths 
Worldwide: 81,322 Cases / 2,770 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)
US:  59 Cases (see notes below)/ 0 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE)
CA:  10 Cases / 0 Deaths (CDPH)
SF: 0 Cases

https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecf6
 
 
Updates and Response:
 
SFDPH
Summary of actions

Mayor London Breed declared a local emergency 02/25/20, allowing CCSF to access additional resources to 
prepare for potential COVID-19 cases in SF.
SFDPH DOC expanded community outreach and mitigation efforts, working closely with the CCSF

mailto:Aram.Bronston@acgov.org
mailto:DPH.DOC.Plans.SitStat@sfdph.org
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mailto:demdutyofficer@sfgov.org
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Emergency Operations Center (EOC) in anticipation of increased inquiries due to the declaration of a local
emergency.
SFDPH is focusing on providing a comprehensive picture of past and current preparation and mitigation
efforts, forward leaning departmental objectives, and the data and information being used to guide the
work.
SFDPH and the EOC are collaborating to create a process for routing briefing and other informational
requests (from media and non-media sources) to the appropriate channels.
SFDPH drafted guidelines for housing plans for confirmed COVID-19 cases, potential COVID-19 cases, and
medium risk individuals who live in congregate living situations including Single Room Occupancies (SROs).
SFDPH completed a preparedness consultation site visit to Chinese Hospital 02/25/20 and UCSF Mission Bay
today 02/26/20.
SF Public Health Laboratory is strengthening their safety measures for lab personnel, including enhanced
Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) requirements.
SF Public Health Laboratory is still awaiting delivery of CDC testing kits. CDC reported they will have a ship
date for the testing kits by the end of this week.
SFDPH is updating their COVID-19 Fact Sheet to include the most recent updates and align messaging and
information across DPH and CCSF sites.
SFDPH Public Information Office recently completed a COVID-19 prevention focused informational poster,
which will soon be displayed on BART Trains.
SFDPH CDCP information: https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-  
 %20%20%20coronavirus/

CDC- 

CDC updated their travel advisory to include South
Korea.  https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel/notices/warning/coronavirus-south-korea
CDC reports that to date 445 people have been tested in the U.S.
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us.html 

 

WHO (World Health Organization)-

WHO stated that 4 new countries (Algeria, Austria, Croatia, and Switzerland) reported cases of COVID-19 in
the past 24 hours. (as of 02/26/20)
 https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019/situation-reports

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-

CDPH reported new cases of COVID-19 in CA in the 24 hours. Number of confirmed cases in CA remains at
10.
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)

International data-

81,322 confirmed cases globally.
78,064 confirmed cases in mainland China; 3,258 confirmed cases outside of mainland China, in 46
countries.
2,719 deaths in mainland China + 51 additional deaths (Afghanistan, Bahrain, Iraq, Oman, Iran, Italy,

https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-%20%C2%A0%20%C2%A0%20%20%20coronavirus/
https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-%20%C2%A0%20%C2%A0%20%20%20coronavirus/
https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel/notices/warning/coronavirus-south-korea
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us.html
https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019/situation-reports
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx


Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Japan, France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise)
Confirmed cases outside of China across 36 countries/regions (includes regions of Hong Kong and Taiwan,
outside of mainland China)

National (U.S.) data:

59 confirmed cases currently in the U.S. (42 from Diamond Princess cruise ship, from unassigned
locations) cases in 5 states.
https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecf6

 
NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving.

-- DPH DOC Plans Situation Status
DPH.DOC.Plans.SitStat@sfdph.org

** This email was sent from an external source. If you do not know the sender, do not click on links or attachments. **

https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecf6


From: DPH-DOC Plans Sit Stat
To: DPH-COVID-19 DPH Activation 2020; aram.bronston@acgov.org; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov;

EMSADutyOfficer@EMSA.CA.GOV; DPH-Integration Steering Committee; cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncric.ca.gov;
CoastalRegion@CALOES.ca.gov; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM)

Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/26/2020)
Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 4:43:12 PM

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
To: Bobba, Naveena (DPH)
Subject: Sit Stat for review! 02/26/20
Date: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 2:37:06 PM
Attachments: nCoV_DRAFT_sit. stat. 29_2020.02.26.docx

Thank you Naveena!

-- DPH DOC Plans Situation Status
DPH.DOC.Plans.SitStat@sfdph.org

mailto:DPH.DOC.Plans.SitStat@sfdph.org
mailto:naveena.bobba@sfdph.org

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/26/2020)

 

Status: Yellow

Outlook: Worsening

Need: None

 

# of Cases/Deaths 

Worldwide: 81,322 Cases / 2,770 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)

US:  57 Cases (see notes below)/ 0 Deaths (CDC)

CA:  10 Cases / 0 Deaths (CDPH)

SF: 0 Cases

https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecf6

 



Updates and Response:



SFDPH

Summary of actions

· Mayor London Breed declared a local emergency 02/25/20, giving CCSF the resources and capabilities to proactively prepare and plan for COVID-19 cases in SF.

· SFDPH DOC expanded community outreach and mitigation efforts, working closely with the CCSF Emergency Operations Center (EOC) in anticipation of increased inquiries and needs, post SF’s declaration of a local emergency.

· SFDPH is focusing on providing a comprehensive picture of past and current preparation and mitigation efforts, forward leaning departmental objectives, and the data and information being used to guide the work.

· SFDPH and the EOC are collaborating to create a process for routing briefing and other informational requests (from media and non-media sources) to the appropriate channels. 

· [bookmark: _GoBack]SFDPH drafted guidelines for housing plans for confirmed COVID-19 cases, potential COVID-19 cases, and medium risk individuals who live in congregate living situations including Single Room Occupancies (SROs).

· SFDPH completed a preparedness consultation site visit to Chinese Hospital 02/25/20 and UCSF Mission Bay today 02/26/20. 

· SF Lab Network is strengthening their safety measures for lab personnel, ensuring access to the most effective Personal Protective Equipment (PPE), while awaiting delivery of CDC testing kits. CDC reported they will have a ship date for the testing kits by the end of this week.

· SFDPH is updating their COVID-19 Fact Sheet to include the most recent updates and align messaging and information across DPH and CCSF sites.

· SFDPH Public Information Office recently completed a COVID-19 prevention focused informational poster, which will soon be displayed on BART Trains.

· SFDPH CDCP information: https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-    %20%20%20coronavirus/

 

CDC- 

· CDC updated their travel advisory to include South Korea. https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel/notices/warning/coronavirus-south-korea

· CDC reports 14 U.S. confirmed cases; 42 Diamond Princess Cruise confirmed cases in the U.S; to date 445 people have been tested in the U.S. 

· https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us.html 

 

WHO (World Health Organization)-

· WHO stated that 4 new countries (Algeria, Austria, Croatia, and Switzerland) reported cases of COVID-19 in the past 24 hours. (as of 02/26/20)

·  https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019/situation-reports

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)- 

· CDPH reported new cases of COVID-19 in CA in the 24 hours. Number of confirmed cases in CA remains at 10.

· https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)

International data-

· 81,322 confirmed cases globally.

· 78,064 confirmed cases in mainland China; 3,258 confirmed cases outside of mainland China, in 46 countries.

· 2,719 deaths in mainland China + 51 additional deaths (Afghanistan, Bahrain, Iraq, Oman, Iran, Italy, Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Japan, France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise)

·  confirmed cases outside of China across 36 countries/regions (includes regions of Hong Kong and Taiwan, outside of mainland China)

National (U.S.) data:

· 57 confirmed cases currently in the U.S. (42 from Diamond Princess cruise ship, from unassigned locations) cases in 5 states.

· https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecf6



NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving.





 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from
untrusted sources.

From: Rivera, Tiffany (DPH)
To: Bobba, Naveena (DPH)
Subject: Fw: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID-19
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 5:45:00 PM
Attachments: 02.25.20 Public Health Update_Novel Coronavirus.pdf

Email from LA County. please see request below, and let me know if I can proceed.
Thanks!

Tiffany Rivera, RN, BSN, CEN, TCRN
Deputy Director Emergency Response & Preparedness
San Francisco Department of Public Health
30 Van Ness, Suite 2300
San Francisco, CA 94102
Phone:  415-558-5937
E-mail:  tiffany.rivera@sfdph.org 

From: Dee Ann Bagwell <dbagwell@ph.lacounty.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 12:28 PM
To: Rivera, Tiffany (DPH) <tiffany.rivera@sfdph.org>
Subject: FW: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID-19
 

 
Hi Tiffany:
 
Can you send me your emergency declaration? I promise not to share. We’ve been asked to craft
something similar and I’d like to be ready.
 
Thanks!
 
Dee
 

From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 11:44 AM
To: Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH <Sonia.Angell@cdph.ca.gov>; Susan Fanelli <susan.fanelli@cdph.ca.gov>
Cc: Erica Pan <erica.pan@acgov.org>; Scott Morrow <smorrow@smcgov.org>; Sara Cody
<sara.cody@phd.sccgov.org>; Chris Farnitano, M.D. <Chris.Farnitano@cchealth.org>; Karenina
(Karen) Relucio <Karen.Relucio@countyofnapa.org>; Jue, Mary <juem@sfusd.edu>;
coatesk@sfusd.edu; Bela Matyas <btmatyas@solanocounty.com>; Matthew Willis
(MWillis@marincounty.org) <MWillis@marincounty.org>; Shruti Dhapodkar MD
(sdhapodkar@smcgov.org) <sdhapodkar@smcgov.org>; Muntu Davis <MuDavis@ph.lacounty.gov>;
Barbara Ferrer <BFerrer@ph.lacounty.gov>; Lisa Hernandez <lihernandez@cityofberkeley.info>
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FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE: 
Tuesday, February 25, 2020 
Contact: Mayor’s Office of Communications, 415-554-6131 
 


*** PRESS RELEASE *** 
CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO MOVES PROACTIVELY TO 


PREPARE FOR POSSIBLE NOVEL CORONAVIRUS ACTIVITY 
IN THE COMMUNITY 


Although there are still zero confirmed cases of novel coronavirus in San Francisco residents, 
the global situation is changing rapidly. Mayor Breed, Department of Public Health, and 


Department of Emergency Management take action to protect community health. 
 


San Francisco, CA — Mayor London N. Breed today made an emergency declaration to 
strengthen the City’s preparedness to respond to COVID-19 (novel coronavirus). She was joined 
by Health Director Dr. Grant Colfax and Executive Director of the Department of Emergency 
Management Mary Ellen Carroll in this action to surge resources and capabilities, and ensure 
San Francisco is as ready as possible in the event that the new virus comes to our community. 
 
“Although there are still zero confirmed cases in San Francisco residents, the global picture is 
changing rapidly, and we need to step-up preparedness,” said Mayor Breed. “We see the virus 
spreading in new parts of the world every day, and we are taking the necessary steps to protect 
San Franciscans from harm.” 
 
“San Francisco is united and prepared to address any possible spread of the novel coronavirus to 
San Francisco,” said Board of Supervisors President Norman Yee. “We have one of the most 
renowned medical systems of care here and we have a long and proven track record of being able 
to protect, treat, and care for our residents.” 
 
The declaration of a local emergency is a legal document that will mobilize City resources, 
accelerate emergency planning, streamline staffing, coordinate agencies across the city, allow for 
future reimbursement by the state and federal governments and raise awareness throughout San 
Francisco about how everyone can prepare in the event that COVID-19 (novel coronavirus) 
appears in our community. Santa Clara and San Diego counties have issued similar declarations 
to bolster their preparedness.  
 
The San Francisco declaration is effective immediately for seven days, and it will be voted on by 
the Board of Supervisors on Tuesday, March 3rd.  
 
San Francisco has been working diligently to prevent COVID-19, and to implement containment 
efforts if there are San Franciscans who test positive for the new virus. The Department of Public 
Health activated its Departmental Operations Center on January 21, marshalling internal 
resources and leadership to focus on the clinical, epidemiological, and community response. The 
Health Department has worked with local hospitals to identify isolation rooms, and health care 
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clinics are screening patients for travel history and symptoms. The City opened its Emergency 
Operations Center (EOC) on January 27, bringing the strength of the entire San Francisco 
response system to focus on this developing situation.  
 
San Francisco is further expanding the EOC because of today’s emergency declaration. In 
addition to the establishment of the Community Branch, the EOC will expand the Planning 
Section, Logistics Section and the Health and Human Services Branch. As a result, the City can 
accelerate the development of emergency plans should COVID-19 emerge in San Francisco. 
 
“This is a global outbreak that is entering a new phase, and we must be prepared,” said Dr. Grant 
Colfax, Director of Health. “We have been working with elected officials, other city agencies, 
the public and private health care system, schools, businesses and community organizations to 
ensure that we as a city are well informed and positioned to respond and do our best to mitigate 
the impact of the new virus, if it emerges in San Francisco. Today’s declaration reinforces that 
this is not business as usual. We must be confident that our local readiness efforts are as robust 
as possible to protect the health of San Francisco residents. This declaration gives us more tools 
to be even more prepared.” 
 
“Given the high volume of travel between San Francisco and mainland China, there is a growing 
likelihood that we will see cases of COVID-19 eventually,” said Dr. Tomas Aragon, 
San Francisco Health Officer. “Most people who are in self-quarantine at home are eager to 
cooperate and understand the importance of these actions. We are prioritizing children, people 
who live in congregate settings and vulnerable populations as we plan to reduce the potential for 
harm from the virus in the community. We have been working closely with the Chinese 
community, who are so impacted by this situation, and also at risk for stigma and 
discrimination.” 
 
“Planning, responding and recovering from any emergency requires a whole community 
approach,” said Mary Ellen Carroll, Executive Director, San Francisco Department of 
Emergency Management. “San Francisco is establishing a Community Branch in our Emergency 
Operations Center comprised of community, faith, business and education partners. As a result, 
community and government partners can work together to identify and coordinate our response 
to emerging issues.” 
 
Globally, there have been more than 80,000 cases and 2,700 deaths since the disease first 
emerged in Wuhan, China in December 2019. While the majority of cases and deaths have taken 
place in China, the epicenter of the illness, the virus has now spread to about 30 countries, 
including the United States. Currently, there are 53 confirmed cases in this country, including 10 
in California. While San Francisco has no confirmed cases in city residents, three COVID-19 
patients from other counties have been treated in San Francisco hospitals. Given the global 
patterns that are being seen, there is a growing likelihood of cases in San Francisco. 
 
The federal government has worked to contain the virus by imposing strict travel restrictions for 
people returning from mainland China. As of February, foreign nationals who have traveled to 
China within the past 14 days are not permitted entry into the U.S., unless they are immediate 
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family of U.S. citizens or permanent residents. All U.S. citizens returning from Hubei Province, 
China are subject to a mandatory 14-day quarantine by the federal government. U.S. citizens 
returning from other parts of mainland China who have symptoms (fever, cough, shortness of 
breath) are subject to a mandatory quarantine. Those returning from mainland China without 
symptoms are directed by the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) to self-
quarantine at home with monitoring by their local health department. In San Francisco, the 
Health Department is monitoring hundreds of returning travelers. Risk for the virus is based on 
travel history and contacts, not race, ethnicity, or culture. 
 
If we experience a cluster of COVID-19 cases or a local outbreak, every sector of San Francisco 
will have a role to play in ensuring the community’s health. Today’s declaration provides a 
structure to support expanded efforts. For example, schools should be planning how they would 
manage potential closures, and businesses ought to look at their work-from-home policies and 
sick leave in order to support people who may need to self-quarantine.  
 
The best way for all San Franciscans to reduce their risk of getting sick, as with seasonal colds or 
the flu, will still apply to prevent COVID-19 if it begins to circulate in the community: 


• Wash hands with soap and water for at least 20 seconds; 
• Cover your cough or sneeze; 
• Stay home if you are sick; 
• Get your flu shot to protect against flu or symptoms similar to COVID-19; and 
• If you have recently returned from a country with ongoing COVID-19 infections, monitor 


your health and follow the instructions of public health officials. 
 
You can also prepare for the possible disruption caused by an outbreak: 


• Make sure you have a supply of all essential medications for your family;  
• Make a child care plan if you or a care giver are sick; 
• Make arrangements about how your family will manage a school closure; and 
• Make a plan for how you can care for a sick family member without getting sick yourself. 


 
Stay up to date on this rapidly evolving situation by visiting www.sfdph.org or www.sf72.org 
and the CDC’s website: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov. 
 


### 



http://www.sfdph.org/

http://www.sf72.org/

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov





Subject: EMBARGOED until 2pm: Press Release by City and County of San Francisco re COVID-19
 

CAUTION: External Email. Proceed Responsibly.

FYI --- *** EMBARGOED PRESS RELEASE until 2pm***
 
CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO MOVES PROACTIVELY TO PREPARE FOR POSSIBLE NOVEL CORONAVIRUS
ACTIVITY IN THE COMMUNITY
 
Although there are still zero confirmed cases of novel coronavirus in San Francisco residents, the
global situation is changing rapidly. Mayor Breed, Department of Public Health, and Department of
Emergency Management take action to protect community health.
 
See attached for full press release
 
Thanks,
 
Tomas
p.s. plz excuse typos 
 
--
Tomás J. Aragón, MD, DrPH
415-515-5734 (cell); 415-554-2898 (office)
Health Officer, City & County of San Francisco
Director, Population Health Division (PHD)
San Francisco Department of Public Health
101 Grove St., Rm 308, SF CA 94102
----
"Radical transformational leadership is leading change from the universal values of dignity,
equity, compassion and humility to transform self, people, systems and cultures towards equity
and sustainable results." (learn more http://bit.ly/phd-lead)  
------
NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If
you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying, use, or distribution of the information
is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information.

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1D6uW1Ux1YemUPdLRGxdX7qTb-OZoMUluk23lhKR0HDBUshFIxCA4PSMDSdrho8L_rGS5QRJjJGxUCy8wSIobv-Jz9iPLcd0GIbXk_0XgHOzqnF7nfim7XcHu8_uhQ5RBs1RGes8_uDiVNpdlQItWTso78yE_MhRULt_dKx_oGEfnPAZ9ktKQEB8zGceHbIitxHE0ZNo6m2Tp-1t_Db2mnu8AVGYdolD-mtDQn0PwEAfXPy_HBZATWQdsmmx3jRpxKQSLUEad3tlsDbdus2SB0lhkomUVIUYvjZYR-2pF3DJ51QFz_DBDKUlMhxJ5KcaeVXgQgKVsfk1MYNu8IUHfRG-KXcNXL8eGELSpvrPBLA7_B89b5DYYQ27Rfi8rDGBqG9hKlwPa1iApm-TRLB2eQS8A-9oHp54mPcziZ9zvuRg/http%3A%2F%2Fbit.ly%2Fphd-lead


From: Nguyen, Rita (DPH)
To: Stier, David (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)
Subject: RE: Framework for Congregate Living Settings
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 4:17:40 PM
Attachments: DRAFT Congregate Living Settings Framework 25Feb2020 rn edits.docx

Some quick suggested edits/additions. I didn’t go ahead and make the changes b/c I’m not sure
where others stand on all this. I think what we want to say is that for everyone from confirmed case
to PUI to symptomatic medium risk to asymptomatic medium risk, we would consider removing
them from their congregate living situation – with priority given to those on the “left” end of that
spectrum (confirmed case > PUI > symptomatic medium risk > asymptomatic medium risk). I think
we still want to review each individual on a case by case basis as we have nuance and texture to
their specific situation (ie lives in SRO but has own kitchen and with minimal disruptions we could
arrange their own bathroom). I think that’s unlikely, but there may be things we can do that allow
ppl to remain at home and the community more assured. And then of course there’s always the
option to re-locate the person if the infxn control needs can’t be met and/or community is really up
in arms about the potential risk of exposure.
 
 
****************************************
Rita Nguyen, MD
Assistant Health Officer
Chronic Disease Physician Specialist
Population Health Division
San Francisco Department of Public Health
 
25 Van Ness Avenue, Suite 500
San Francisco 94102
(415) 437-6244
rita.nguyen@sfdph.org
 
DPH e-mails sent to and from personal email accounts or outside the DPH/UCSF servers are not
secured data transmissions for Protected Health Information (PHI), as defined by the Healthcare
Portability and Accountability Act (HIPAA).  It is the responsibility of all parties involved to take all
reasonable actions to protect this message from non-authorized disclosure.  This e-mail is intended
for the recipient only.  If you receive this e-mail in error, notify the sender and destroy the e-mail
immediately.  Disclosure of the PHI contained herein may subject discloser to civil or criminal
penalties under state and federal privacy laws.
 

From: Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 1:17 PM
To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH)
<naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH) <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)
<juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Nguyen, Rita (DPH) <rita.nguyen@sfdph.org>
Subject: Framework for Congregate Living Settings
Importance: High
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Managing COVID-19 in Congregate Living Settings

 DRAFT February 25, 2020

These recommendations are based on what is currently known about the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19).  Conditions are changing rapidly, and recommendations will be updated as needed and as additional information becomes available.

Note:  As of this date, CDC has not provided specific guidance for management of COVID-19 in congregate living settings or crowded living conditions.  The following framework was developed by the San Francisco Department of Public Health for local consideration.

Definitions:

· Confirmed case = a person who has laboratory test positive for COVID-19

· PUI = a person under investigation for COVID-19 (presence of symptoms and epidemiologic risk that warrant testing per SFDPH; and/or someone whose test results are pending)

· Medium Risk = Medium Risk Returned Traveler; a person who under CDC risk assessment criteria has returned from a country with sustained COVID-19 transmission (currently, mainland China), is not symptomatic, and is undergoing mandatory 14-day self-quarantine	Comment by Stier, David (DPH): Question:  Some medium risk may have mild symptoms but not be approved for testing.  Should they be managed as PUI?	Comment by Nguyen, Rita (DPH): Medium risk can be symptomatic or asymptomatic

· Congregate Living Setting = housing where a confirmed case, PUI, or medium risk individual may be unable to avoid close contact with non-family members, by sharing kitchen, bathroom, or sleeping quarters.  Examples include: SRO with shared kitchen or bathroom,; homeless shelter,; jail,; board-and-care, assisted living facilities, nursing homes, etc .





















	Comment by Nguyen, Rita (DPH): I think something like this to help differentiate the categories bc as of now we’re saying the same response: consider temp relocation… Yes each decision is somewhat individualized given multiple variables (housing conditions, presence of vulnerable individuals, etc) but calling out a difference among categories might be helpful even if we can’t spell out exactly the difference in solution.Risk assessment





                  				Higher risk; prioritize for relocation				      Lower risk; lower priority to relocate



		CATEGORY

		CONFIRMED CASE 

		PUI 

		MEDIUM RISK	Comment by Nguyen, Rita (DPH): I think we should break this out to symptomatic medium risk and asymptomatic medium risk bc I think our threshold for removing them from their housing situation would be higher if they were symptomatic vs not.



		CDC Guidance:  Movement Restrictions and Public Activities



SFDPH Recommendations

		If hospitalized:  in isolation, preferably in AIIR.

If not hospitalized: remain in isolation at home.[endnoteRef:1] [1:  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/guidance-prevent-spread.html
] 


		If hospitalized:  in isolation, preferably in AIIR.

If not hospitalized: remain in isolation at home.

		[bookmark: _GoBack]To the extent possible, remain at home or in a comparable setting. Avoid congregate settings, limit public activities, and practice social distancing.[endnoteRef:2] [2:  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html.  Note that CDC defines “congregate setting” in the risk-assessment document as “public places where close contact with others may occur. Congregate settings include settings such as shopping centers, movie theaters, stadiums, workplaces, and schools and other classroom settings.”  This is different than a congregate living setting.
] 






		

		Confirmed cases may remain at home if stable.



Consider temporary relocation of the individual if the home setting involves congregate living setting with shared bathroom, kitchen, or sleeping quarters.



		Asymptomatic or mildly symptomatic PUI can typically undergo monitoring at home. 



Consider temporary relocation of the individual if the home setting involves congregate living setting with shared bathroom, kitchen, or sleeping quarters.



		Medium risk individuals can typically observe their 14-day self-quarantine at home.



Consider temporary relocation of the individual if the home setting involves congregate living setting with shared bathroom, kitchen, or sleeping quarters. 



		CDC Guidance: Masking



SFDPH Recommendations



		Wear a facemask when you are around other people or pets … If you are not able to wear a facemask, then people who live with you should not stay in the same room with you, or they should wear a facemask if they enter your room.[endnoteRef:3]	Comment by Nguyen, Rita (DPH): The CDC’s community infxn control guidance actually now says that household members should wear a mask essentially regardless of whether the case or PUI can wear a mask. So we can edit this to reflect that the non-pt should be wearing it regardless. It’s confusing bc within the same document they say both things. Source here: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/guidance-prevent-spread.html
Quote here: You and the patient should wear a facemask if you are in the same room. [3:  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/about/steps-when-sick.html
] 




		Wear a facemask when you are around other people or pets … If you are not able to wear a facemask, then people who live with you should not stay in the same room with you, or they should wear a facemask if they enter your room

		No CDC guidance



		

		Wear a facemask around other persons. 



The protective value of others wearing a facemask around you is unclear.  	Comment by Nguyen, Rita (DPH): CDC now saying for others to wear.
Quote here: You and the patient should wear a facemask if you are in the same room.
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/guidance-prevent-spread.html




		Wear a facemask around other persons. 



The protective value of others wearing a facemask around you is unclear.  



		Asymptomatic medium-risk individuals should consider wearing a facemask when around other persons.  	Comment by Nguyen, Rita (DPH): I think splitting to asymptomatic and symptomatic medium risk would make this clearer.



Medium-risk persons with respiratory symptoms should wear a facemask when around other persons. 
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First pass at structure and content … very interested in your feedback. 
 
Note:  CDC defines “congregate settings” in their risk-assessment document as Congregate settings
are public places where close contact with others may occur. Congregate settings include settings
such as shopping centers, movie theaters, stadiums, workplaces, schools and other classroom
settings.  Therefore to be clear this document refers to Congregate Living Settings.  (thanks to Rita
for picking up that nuance).
 
Thanks, David
 
___________________________________
David Stier, MD

Medical Director, AITC Immunization & Travel Clinic
Director, Communicable Disease Prevention Unit
Medical Epidemiologist, Communicable Disease Control & Prevention Section

Population Health Division, San Francisco Dept. Public Health
david.stier@sfdph.org
Direct line (415) 554-2648
AITC main line (415) 554-2625
Communicable Disease Control line (415) 554-2830
Immunization Program line (415) 554-2955

 

mailto:David.stier@sfdph.org


  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Bronston, Aram, EMS
To: DOCAdmin, DPH (DPH); DPH-nCoV Activation 2020; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM); Duty Officer, EMSA@EMSA; cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov;

chess@ncric.ca.gov; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov; DPH-Integration Steering Committee; CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca.gov
Subject: Re: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/25/2020)
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 4:12:33 PM

 
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

From: DOCAdmin, DPH (DPH) <dph.docadmin@sfdph.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 3:45:46 PM
To: DPH-nCoV Activation 2020 <DPH-nCoVActivation2020@sfdph.org>; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM)
<demdutyofficer@sfgov.org>; Duty Officer, EMSA@EMSA <EMSADutyOfficer@EMSA.CA.GOV>; Bronston, Aram, EMS
<Aram.Bronston@acgov.org>; cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov <cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov>; chess@ncric.ca.gov
<chess@ncric.ca.gov>; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov <mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov>;
DPH-Integration Steering Committee <DPH.ISC@sfdph.org>; CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca.gov
<CoastalRegion@CalOES.ca.gov>
Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/25/2020)
 

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/25/2020)
 
Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None
 
# of Cases/Deaths (dated 02/25/20)
Worldwide: 80,350 Cases / 2,705 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)
US:  53 Cases (see notes below)/ 0 Deaths (CDC)
CA:  10 Cases / 0 Deaths (CDPH)
SF: 0 Cases
https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecf6
 
 
Updates and Response:
 
          CCSF

The Mayor has declared a local emergency due to COVID-19. Although there are still zero confirmed cases
in San Francisco residents, the global picture is changing rapidly. Given the high volume of travel between
SF and mainland China, and the spread of the virus in other countries, there is a growing likelihood that San
Francisco will see cases eventually. The declaration of a local emergency will mobilize city resources,
accelerate emergency planning, streamline staffing, coordinate agencies across the city, allow for future
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reimbursement by the state and federal governments and raise awareness throughout San Francisco about
how everyone can prepare in the event that COVID-19 (novel coronavirus) appears in San Francisco.

 
SFDPH

Summary of actions
SFDPH DOC Call Center has attempted contact to all return travelers from China in need of follow-up.
SFDPH is maintaining global, national, and local situational awareness as South Korea, Japan, and Italy have
reported significant increases in the number of confirmed COVID-19 cases.
SFDPH is preparing to update stakeholder messaging in anticipation of new CDC guidance.
SFDPH is working closely with the Department of Emergency Management’s  (DEM) Emergency Operations
Center (EOC) on community outreach, care and shelter for potential COVID-19 cases.
SFDPH, the Mayor, DEM, and Chinese Community leaders provided updates to the public on SF’s
preparedness efforts.
SFDPH completed preparedness consultation site visits to 5 major SF hospitals,  with plans to visit 2
additional sites. DPH will hold a tabletop exercise and discussion with SF hospital partners on preparing for
COVID-19 cases.
SFDPH CDCP information: https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-  
 %20%20%20coronavirus/

 
CDC- 

CDC is operationalizing its pandemic preparedness and response plans, including measures to prepare
communities to respond to local transmission of COVID-19. There is an abundance of pandemic
guidance developed and adapted for a COVID-19 pandemic.
CDC updated travel guidance on 02/23/20 recommending travelers avoid all nonessential travel to the
People’s Republic of China (this does not include Hong Kong, Macau, or the island of Taiwan).
https://wwwnc.cdc.gov/travel/destinations/traveler/none/china#travel-notices
No changes in number of U.S. confirmed cases reported since 02/24/20.
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/cases-in-us.html 

 
WHO (World Health Organization)-

WHO has an online course titled “Infection Prevention and Control for COVID-19.” The course provides
information on how facilities can prepare to respond to emerging respiratory viruses such as COVID-19.
https://openwho.org/courses/COVID-19-IPC-EN
The WHO-China joint mission concluded on 02/24/20 and released findings about the transmissibility and
severity of COVID-19, and the impact of the measures taken.
https://www.fmprc.gov.cn/mfa_eng/topics_665678/kjgzbdfyyq/t1749176.shtml
WHO and European Centre for Disease Prevention and Control (ECDC) mission arrived in Italy on 02/24/20
to support Italian authorities on the COVID-19 situation.
WHO stated that 4 new countries (Afghanistan, Bahrain, Iraq, and Oman) reported confirmed cases of
COVID-19 in the past 24 hours (as of 02/25/20).
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
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/preparing-communities.html
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https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019/situation-reports


CDPH lab in Richmond, CA is currently testing potential (PUI) cases quarantined at Travis Air Force Base. This
lab is not providing testing for local jurisdictions at this time.
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx

Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)

International data-

80,350 confirmed cases globally
77,660 confirmed cases in mainland China (96.7% of all confirmed cases globally).
2,660 deaths in mainland China + 45 additional deaths (Afghanistan, Bahrain, Iraq, Oman, Iran, Italy,
Philippines, Hong Kong, Taiwan, Japan, France, South Korea, Diamond Princess Cruise)
2,747 confirmed cases outside of China across 36 countries/regions (includes regions of Hong Kong and
Taiwan, outside of mainland China)

National (U.S.) data:

53 confirmed cases currently in the U.S. (36 from Diamond Princess cruise ship, from unassigned
locations) cases in 7 states.
https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecf6

 

NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving.

-----
San Francisco Department of Public Health
DOC Administration

To send a message to Command Staff: dph.doc@sfdph.org
To send a message to Operations Section: dph.docoperationssection@sfdph.org
To send a message to Planning Section: dph.docplanssection@sfdph.org
To send a message to Logistics Section: dph.doclogisticssection@sfdph.org
To send a message to Finance Section: dph.docfinancesection@sfdph.org

** This email was sent from an external source. If you do not know the sender, do not click on links or attachments. **

https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx
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From: Stier, David (DPH)
To: Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (DPH)
Subject: Framework for Congregate Living Settings
Date: Tuesday, February 25, 2020 1:17:13 PM
Attachments: DRAFT Congregate Living Settings Framework 25Feb2020.docx
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

· Medium Risk = Medium Risk Returned Traveler; a person who under CDC risk assessment criteria has returned from a country with sustained COVID-19 transmission (currently, mainland China), is not symptomatic, and is undergoing mandatory 14-day self-quarantine	Comment by Stier, David (DPH): Question:  Some medium risk may have mild symptoms but not be approved for testing.  Should they be managed as PUI?

· Congregate Living Setting = housing where a confirmed case, PUI, or medium risk individual may be unable to avoid close contact with non-family members, by sharing kitchen, bathroom, or sleeping quarters.  Example: SRO with shared kitchen or bathroom; homeless shelter; jail; board-and-care.























		CATEGORY

		CONFIRMED CASE 

		PUI 

		MEDIUM RISK



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

		To the extent possible, remain at home or in a comparable setting. Avoid congregate settings, limit public activities, and practice social distancing.[endnoteRef:2] [2:  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html.  Note that CDC defines “congregate setting” in the risk-assessment document as “public places where close contact with others may occur. Congregate settings include settings such as shopping centers, movie theaters, stadiums, workplaces, and schools and other classroom settings.”  This is different than a congregate living setting.
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



		Wear a facemask when you are around other people or pets … If you are not able to wear a facemask, then people who live with you should not stay in the same room with you, or they should wear a facemask if they enter your room.[endnoteRef:3] [3:  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/about/steps-when-sick.html
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



		Asymptomatic medium-risk individuals should consider wearing a facemask when around other persons.  



Medium-risk persons with respiratory symptoms should wear a facemask when around other persons. 
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  This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

From: Bronston, Aram, EMS
To: Leonoudakis, Kristina (DPH); DPH-nCoV Activation 2020; DPH-Integration Steering Committee; EMSADutyofficer@EMSA.CA.gov;

cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncris.ca.gov; coastalregion@CALOES.ca.gov; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM);
mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov

Subject: RE: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/24/2020)
Date: Monday, February 24, 2020 3:55:43 PM

 
Received.
 
Thank you.
 
Aram
 
Aram L. Bronston EMT-P
EMS Coordinator/RDMHS Region II
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency
1000 San Leandro Blvd., Ste#200
San Leandro,  CA  94577
Aram.bronston@acgov.org
510/618-2033 office
510/421-9340 cell
8816-32623882 iridium (emergency only)
http://ems.acgov.org/RDMHS-R2 (Resource & Reference Site)
 

 
 

From: Leonoudakis, Kristina (DPH) [mailto:kristina.m.leonoudakis@sfdph.org] 
Sent: Monday, February 24, 2020 15:53
To: DPH-nCoV Activation 2020 <DPH-nCoVActivation2020@sfdph.org>; DPH-Integration Steering Committee
<DPH.ISC@sfdph.org>; EMSADutyofficer@EMSA.CA.gov; Bronston, Aram, EMS <Aram.Bronston@acgov.org>;
cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; chess@ncris.ca.gov; coastalregion@CALOES.ca.gov; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM)
<demdutyofficer@sfgov.org>; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov
Subject: SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/24/2020)
 

SFDPH DOC COVID-19 Situation Status Report (02/24/2020)
 
Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None
 
# of Cases/Deaths (dated 02/23/20)

mailto:Aram.Bronston@acgov.org
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**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org
Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or

password. To report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

From: Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH
To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Bowen, Virginia B.

(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP); Peters, Philip@CDPH; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);
Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Pindyck, Talia
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED); Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD);
Milucky, Jennifer Lynn (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Graitcer, Samuel B.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Soda, Elizabeth
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Bobba, Naveena
(DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH); Wadford, Debra@CDPH; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF); Nichols, Amy (UCSF)

Subject: Re: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call
Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 6:38:56 PM

Thanks Julie!

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 6:24:26 PM
To: Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov>; Bowen, Virginia B.
(CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>;
Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov>; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM)
<zqg7@cdc.gov>; Fischer, Marc (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <mxf2@cdc.gov>; Pindyck, Talia
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <NRB1@cdc.gov>; Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD)
<xdc6@cdc.gov>; Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wja7@cdc.gov>; Milucky, Jennifer Lynn
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wii7@cdc.gov>; Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <acq4@cdc.gov>;
Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<lxn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH)
<janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan@SFDPH <susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (San
Francisco County) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>;
Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>; Yokoe, Deborah (UCSF)
<Deborah.Yokoe@ucsf.edu>; Nichols, Amy (UCSF) <Amy.Nichols@ucsf.edu>
Subject: RE: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call
 

Hi all,
 
Thank you very much for the call today.  UCSF looked at the 8 patients that the employee cared for
during his 2/13/2020 ED shift. Of those, 5 were admitted from the ED and of those, all but one have
already been discharged. They looked through the medical records of all 5 hospitalized patients and
found no evidence for hospital-onset fever or any signs or symptoms suggestive of new respiratory
infections.
 
The specimens collected today have been picked up by World Courier for delivery tomorrow
2/22/20.
Tracking no : 114287446
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Anything that can be done to expedite the repeat testing, and ensure the testing is done in the
original lab, would be much appreciated.  Please let me know if there are additional questions or
comments.  Adding UCSF to this email correspondence.
Thanks,
Julie
 

From: Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <ggt4@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 12:07 PM
To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP)
<xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>;
kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
<ftu2@cdc.gov>; Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM) <zqg7@cdc.gov>; Fischer, Marc
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD) <mxf2@cdc.gov>; Pindyck, Talia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)
<NRB1@cdc.gov>; Biggs, Holly (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <xdc6@cdc.gov>; Havers, Fiona
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD) <wja7@cdc.gov>; Milucky, Jennifer Lynn (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD)
<wii7@cdc.gov>; Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD) <acq4@cdc.gov>; Graitcer, Samuel B.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
<yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <lxn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH)
<amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (DPH)
<susan.philip@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas
(DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call
 
Hi Julie,
 
I’m from the COVID-19 Healthcare Infection Control Team. We’d like to have a call today to discuss
some initial actions that can be taken while we await the results of the repeat testing. This is mainly
to help plan for the possibility that an investigation of the healthcare facilities where the PUI worked
is needed. We can see how our discussion goes and decide whether it would be helpful to have
additional calls over the next couple of days. I will defer to others from CDC to see if they can answer
your questions about the indeterminate result of the OP specimen.
 
Thanks,
Alice
 

From: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:19 PM
To: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov>; Peters, Philip@CDPH
<Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov>; kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E.
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
Graitcer, Samuel B. (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD) <igc6@cdc.gov>; Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP)
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<ggt4@cdc.gov>; Vasquez, Amber Marie (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <yxi9@cdc.gov>; Soda,
Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP) <lxn9@cdc.gov>; DuBois, Amie (DPH)
<amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH) <janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Philip, Susan (CDC
sfdph.org) <Susan.Philip@sfdph.org>; Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Aragon,
Tomas MD, DrPH (CDC sfdph.org) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Wadford, Debra@CDPH
<Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call
 
Dear colleagues,
 
Can you provide more information about the purpose of these daily calls? This individual seems
unlikely to be a true positive given no clear exposure, the NP swab that was tested initially was
negative, and there was a problem with specimen labeling for the OP specimen only which appeared
to lead to a delay in testing - can CDC provide additional information about the OP specimen with
the indeterminate result? Was there in fact a delay in testing b/c of issues with specimen
labeling? What is the status of the repeat testing of the indeterminate specimen?
 
We have collected specimens on this individual and will be sending them to CDC today. The patient
remains in home isolation.
 
Thanks,
Julie
 
Julie Stoltey, MD, MPH 
Director, Communicable Disease Control and Prevention 
Population Health Division 
San Francisco Department of Public Health 
25 Van Ness, Suite 500, San Francisco, CA  94102
Direct line: 628-217-6343 
email: juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org 
 
CD Control main number: 415-554-2830
http://www.sfdph.org/cdcp

** CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE** This email is intended for the recipient only. If you receive this email in error, notify
the sender and destroy the email immediately. Disclosure of the protected health information (PHI) contained
herein may subject the discloser to civil or criminal penalties under state and federal privacy laws.
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Bowen, Virginia B. (CDC/DDID/NCHHSTP/DSTDP) <xef3@cdc.gov> 
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 10:42 AM
To: Peters, Philip@CDPH; kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov; Fleming-Dutra, Katherine E.
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Bialek, Stephanie R. (CDC/DDPHSIS/CGH/DPDM); Fischer, Marc
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DVBD); Pindyck, Talia (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED); Biggs, Holly
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Havers, Fiona (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Milucky, Jennifer Lynn
(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DBD); Watson, John (CDC/DDID/NCIRD/DVD); Graitcer, Samuel B.

mailto:ggt4@cdc.gov
mailto:yxi9@cdc.gov
mailto:lxn9@cdc.gov
mailto:amie.dubois@sfdph.org
mailto:janice.louie@sfdph.org
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mailto:naveena.bobba@sfdph.org
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mailto:juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.sfdph.org_cdcp&d=DwMFAg&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=hTSNVGl_lH1D3dMZRBGXOXL32T66SSgFMVt6rTw8dYc&m=JiTuZuUtC-HCjD4ao0yvn0V-H545ojJUWvPKgS9lp10&s=YxjZE-i0KFfImJd8Fn26DD8hZ4qLR2m4rCMkR83iqBY&e=
mailto:xef3@cdc.gov
mailto:kathleen.harriman@cdph.ca.gov


 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

(CDC/DDID/NCIRD/ISD); Guh, Alice Y. (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Vasquez, Amber Marie
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); Soda, Elizabeth (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DHQP); DuBois, Amie (DPH); Stoltey,
Juliet (DPH); Louie, Janice (DPH)
Subject: San Francisco/CDPH/CDC COVID-19 call
When: Friday, February 21, 2020 4:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Skype Meeting
 

 

Hi, all—
 
We’d like to have daily check-ins for the next 4-5 days to discuss the SF healthcare worker with
(currently) inconclusive COVID-19 lab results. Please forward this invitation as needed to appropriate
persons in your organizations (county, state). Our hope is that these meetings will not all need to be
an hour long, but I’m scheduling them as such for now. Please see call in information below.
 
Thanks,
 
Ginny Bowen
Deputy Team Lead, Case-Tracking Team
Epidemiology Task Force
CDC COVID-19 Response
 
 
.........................................................................................................................................

Join Skype Meeting     
Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

Join by phone
 
(404) 553-8912,,22178949# (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region)                             English (United States)

(855) 348-8390,,22178949# (Atlanta Dial-in Conference Region)                             English (United States) 

 
Find a local number

 
Conference ID: 22178949

Forgot your dial-in PIN?|Help  

 
[!OC([1033])!]

.........................................................................................................................................

 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__webconf.cdc.gov_xef3_50R2CT1Y&d=DwMFAg&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=hTSNVGl_lH1D3dMZRBGXOXL32T66SSgFMVt6rTw8dYc&m=JiTuZuUtC-HCjD4ao0yvn0V-H545ojJUWvPKgS9lp10&s=b9vF0sHmN1j5yHykPdUzCV_C6UDmkHfW6rBrIHtLLWo&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__webconf.cdc.gov_xef3_50R2CT1Y-3Fsl-3D1&d=DwMFAg&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=hTSNVGl_lH1D3dMZRBGXOXL32T66SSgFMVt6rTw8dYc&m=JiTuZuUtC-HCjD4ao0yvn0V-H545ojJUWvPKgS9lp10&s=EuLOQz5b8YRj1GxZ-tPSJksisLRyvxzq8dRTIyIKWgw&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__webaudio.cdc.gov-3Fid-3D22178949&d=DwMFAg&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=hTSNVGl_lH1D3dMZRBGXOXL32T66SSgFMVt6rTw8dYc&m=JiTuZuUtC-HCjD4ao0yvn0V-H545ojJUWvPKgS9lp10&s=8fZ4PA3N5EG1hMeZ8LCh5KGl4culPQn5_wKo9otd_Gg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__webaudio.cdc.gov&d=DwMFAg&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=hTSNVGl_lH1D3dMZRBGXOXL32T66SSgFMVt6rTw8dYc&m=JiTuZuUtC-HCjD4ao0yvn0V-H545ojJUWvPKgS9lp10&s=Nnua4eCa4ZxqiqISbW0nVcNWutacJvdbNdYjEID-Y9k&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__o15.officeredir.microsoft.com_r_rlidLync15-3Fclid-3D1033-26p1-3D5-26p2-3D2009&d=DwMFAg&c=Lr0a7ed3egkbwePCNW4ROg&r=hTSNVGl_lH1D3dMZRBGXOXL32T66SSgFMVt6rTw8dYc&m=JiTuZuUtC-HCjD4ao0yvn0V-H545ojJUWvPKgS9lp10&s=wgcn5fszszf0UfO4Vzk64SNWbT0NI-pqBlD1CyHljDY&e=


From: juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org on behalf of Acosta, Meileen@Solano County
To: Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
Subject: FW: Regional Coordination call - cruise ship passengers under quarantine at Travis AFB

 

 

-----Original Appointment-----
From: Acosta, Meileen@Solano County <MDAcosta@SolanoCounty.com <mailto:MDAcosta@SolanoCounty.com> > 
Sent: Friday, February 21, 2020 8:27 AM
To: Acosta, Meileen@Solano County; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH)
Subject: Regional Coordination call - cruise ship passengers under quarantine at Travis AFB
When: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:00 PM-4:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: 408-418-9388; 965 988 785

 

 

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

 

 

 

________________________________

From: Acosta, Meileen@Solano County
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 8:53:32 PM
To: Acosta, Meileen D. <MDAcosta@SolanoCounty.com <mailto:MDAcosta@SolanoCounty.com> >; CDPH CoV Admin (CDPH-CID-DCDC-
IMM) <CoVAdmin@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:CoVAdmin@cdph.ca.gov> >; Cooksey, Gail@CDPH <Gail.Cooksey@cdph.ca.gov
<mailto:Gail.Cooksey@cdph.ca.gov> >; Coronavirus Clinical <CoronavirusClinical@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:CoronavirusClinical@cdph.ca.gov> >;
Coronavirus Science Branch <CoronavirusScienceBranch@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:CoronavirusScienceBranch@cdph.ca.gov> >; Epson, Erin@CDPH
<Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Erin.Epson@cdph.ca.gov> >; Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov
<mailto:Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov> >; Hoover, Cora@CDPH <Cora.Hoover@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Cora.Hoover@cdph.ca.gov> >; IZB EPI
Report (CDPH-DCDC) <IZBEPIReport@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:IZBEPIReport@cdph.ca.gov> >; Jain, Seema@CDPH <Seema.Jain@cdph.ca.gov
<mailto:Seema.Jain@cdph.ca.gov> >; Janssen, Lynn@CDPH <Lynn.Janssen@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Lynn.Janssen@cdph.ca.gov> >; Kamali,
Amanda@CDPH <Amanda.Kamali@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Amanda.Kamali@cdph.ca.gov> >; Ledin, Katya@CDPH <Katya.Ledin@cdph.ca.gov
<mailto:Katya.Ledin@cdph.ca.gov> >; Murray, Erin@CDPH <Erin.Murray@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Erin.Murray@cdph.ca.gov> >; Peters,
Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov> >; ReturningTravelerMonitoring
<ReturningTravelerMonitoring@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:ReturningTravelerMonitoring@cdph.ca.gov> >; Royce, Sarah@CDPH
<Sarah.Royce@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Sarah.Royce@cdph.ca.gov> >; Stockman, Lauren@CDPH <Lauren.Stockman@cdph.ca.gov
<mailto:Lauren.Stockman@cdph.ca.gov> >; Tang, Eric@CDPH <Eric.Tang@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Eric.Tang@cdph.ca.gov> >; Tecle, Selam@CDPH
<Selam.Tecle@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Selam.Tecle@cdph.ca.gov> >; Vugia, Duc@CDPH <Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.gov
<mailto:Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.gov> >; Wadford, Debra@CDPH <Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Debra.Wadford@cdph.ca.gov> >; Watt,
James@CDPH <James.Watt@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:James.Watt@cdph.ca.gov> >; Amanda.V.Thornton@kp.org
<mailto:Amanda.V.Thornton@kp.org>  <Amanda.V.Thornton@kp.org <mailto:Amanda.V.Thornton@kp.org> >; Amy.x.beasley@kp.org
<mailto:Amy.x.beasley@kp.org>  <Amy.x.beasley@kp.org <mailto:Amy.x.beasley@kp.org> >; adam.j.landsdorf@kp.org
<mailto:adam.j.landsdorf@kp.org>  <adam.j.landsdorf@kp.org <mailto:adam.j.landsdorf@kp.org> >; Amey.Cervantes@kp.org
<mailto:Amey.Cervantes@kp.org>  <Amey.Cervantes@kp.org <mailto:Amey.Cervantes@kp.org> >; Brandon.E.Stinnett@kp.org
<mailto:Brandon.E.Stinnett@kp.org>  <Brandon.E.Stinnett@kp.org <mailto:Brandon.E.Stinnett@kp.org> >; brian.x.honeycutt@kp.org
<mailto:brian.x.honeycutt@kp.org>  <brian.x.honeycutt@kp.org <mailto:brian.x.honeycutt@kp.org> >; Carol.x.glaser@kp.org
<mailto:Carol.x.glaser@kp.org>  <Carol.x.glaser@kp.org <mailto:Carol.x.glaser@kp.org> >; cherie.m.stagg@kp.org
<mailto:cherie.m.stagg@kp.org>  <cherie.m.stagg@kp.org <mailto:cherie.m.stagg@kp.org> >; christopher.w.walker@kp.org
<mailto:christopher.w.walker@kp.org>  <christopher.w.walker@kp.org <mailto:christopher.w.walker@kp.org> >; cindy.I.calvillo@kp.org
<mailto:cindy.I.calvillo@kp.org>  <cindy.I.calvillo@kp.org <mailto:cindy.I.calvillo@kp.org> >; Dana.A.Vierra@kp.org
<mailto:Dana.A.Vierra@kp.org>  <Dana.A.Vierra@kp.org <mailto:Dana.A.Vierra@kp.org> >; Daphne.s.morris@kp.org
<mailto:Daphne.s.morris@kp.org>  <Daphne.s.morris@kp.org <mailto:Daphne.s.morris@kp.org> >; deborah.raymond@kp.org
<mailto:deborah.raymond@kp.org>  <deborah.raymond@kp.org <mailto:deborah.raymond@kp.org> >; Debra.Bussey@kp.org
<mailto:Debra.Bussey@kp.org>  <Debra.Bussey@kp.org <mailto:Debra.Bussey@kp.org> >; gina.coco@kp.org <mailto:gina.coco@kp.org> 
<gina.coco@kp.org <mailto:gina.coco@kp.org> >; Hui.X.Zhao@kp.org <mailto:Hui.X.Zhao@kp.org>  <Hui.X.Zhao@kp.org
<mailto:Hui.X.Zhao@kp.org> >; Jennifer.L.Ellis@kp.org <mailto:Jennifer.L.Ellis@kp.org>  <Jennifer.L.Ellis@kp.org
<mailto:Jennifer.L.Ellis@kp.org> >; Juanita.A.Jularbal-Walton@kp.org <mailto:Juanita.A.Jularbal-Walton@kp.org>  <Juanita.A.Jularbal-
Walton@kp.org <mailto:Juanita.A.Jularbal-Walton@kp.org> >; Kristin.L.Mattick@kp.org <mailto:Kristin.L.Mattick@kp.org> 
<Kristin.L.Mattick@kp.org <mailto:Kristin.L.Mattick@kp.org> >; lee.m.erickson@kp.org <mailto:lee.m.erickson@kp.org>  <lee.m.erickson@kp.org
<mailto:lee.m.erickson@kp.org> >; margaret.j.holm@kp.org <mailto:margaret.j.holm@kp.org>  <margaret.j.holm@kp.org
<mailto:margaret.j.holm@kp.org> >; Michael.E.Vollmer@kp.org <mailto:Michael.E.Vollmer@kp.org>  <Michael.E.Vollmer@kp.org
<mailto:Michael.E.Vollmer@kp.org> >; Mitchell.W.Saruwatari@kp.org <mailto:Mitchell.W.Saruwatari@kp.org>  <Mitchell.W.Saruwatari@kp.org
<mailto:Mitchell.W.Saruwatari@kp.org> >; monica.l.manabe@kp.org <mailto:monica.l.manabe@kp.org>  <monica.l.manabe@kp.org
<mailto:monica.l.manabe@kp.org> >; norair.jemjemian@kp.org <mailto:norair.jemjemian@kp.org>  <norair.jemjemian@kp.org
<mailto:norair.jemjemian@kp.org> >; philomena.c.duru@kp.org <mailto:philomena.c.duru@kp.org>  <philomena.c.duru@kp.org
<mailto:philomena.c.duru@kp.org> >; Saarika.X.Sharma@kp.org <mailto:Saarika.X.Sharma@kp.org>  <Saarika.X.Sharma@kp.org
<mailto:Saarika.X.Sharma@kp.org> >; Scott.T.Gardner@kp.org <mailto:Scott.T.Gardner@kp.org>  <Scott.T.Gardner@kp.org
<mailto:Scott.T.Gardner@kp.org> >; Scot.P.Johnson@kp.org <mailto:Scot.P.Johnson@kp.org>  <Scot.P.Johnson@kp.org
<mailto:Scot.P.Johnson@kp.org> >; Shiyama.A.Clunie@kp.org <mailto:Shiyama.A.Clunie@kp.org>  <Shiyama.A.Clunie@kp.org
<mailto:Shiyama.A.Clunie@kp.org> >; Tara.greenhow@kp.org <mailto:Tara.greenhow@kp.org>  <Tara.greenhow@kp.org
<mailto:Tara.greenhow@kp.org> >; Tom.Hanenburg@kp.org <mailto:Tom.Hanenburg@kp.org>  <Tom.Hanenburg@kp.org
<mailto:Tom.Hanenburg@kp.org> >; Tony.L.Berger@kp.org <mailto:Tony.L.Berger@kp.org>  <Tony.L.Berger@kp.org

mailto:juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org
mailto:MDAcosta@SolanoCounty.com
mailto:naveena.bobba@sfdph.org
mailto:susan.philip@sfdph.org
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=931bf2b00cd743f494734faa8a15efb2-Tomas Aragon


<mailto:Tony.L.Berger@kp.org> >; bmeader@medicambulance.net <mailto:bmeader@medicambulance.net>  <bmeader@medicambulance.net
<mailto:bmeader@medicambulance.net> >; jpierson@medicambulance.net <mailto:jpierson@medicambulance.net>  <jpierson@medicambulance.net
<mailto:jpierson@medicambulance.net> >; ABrewer@NorthBay.org <mailto:ABrewer@NorthBay.org>  <ABrewer@NorthBay.org
<mailto:ABrewer@NorthBay.org> >; ascabral@northbay.org <mailto:ascabral@northbay.org>  <ascabral@northbay.org
<mailto:ascabral@northbay.org> >; gwarner@northbay.org <mailto:gwarner@northbay.org>  <gwarner@northbay.org
<mailto:gwarner@northbay.org> >; Heather.Resseger@Northbay.org <mailto:Heather.Resseger@Northbay.org>  <Heather.Resseger@Northbay.org
<mailto:Heather.Resseger@Northbay.org> >; Heather.Theaux@NorthBay.org <mailto:Heather.Theaux@NorthBay.org> 
<Heather.Theaux@NorthBay.org <mailto:Heather.Theaux@NorthBay.org> >; Kristine.Ball@NorthBay.org <mailto:Kristine.Ball@NorthBay.org> 
<Kristine.Ball@NorthBay.org <mailto:Kristine.Ball@NorthBay.org> >; Leslie.McGee@NorthBay.org <mailto:Leslie.McGee@NorthBay.org> 
<Leslie.McGee@NorthBay.org <mailto:Leslie.McGee@NorthBay.org> >; NBrocato@NorthBay.org <mailto:NBrocato@NorthBay.org> 
<NBrocato@NorthBay.org <mailto:NBrocato@NorthBay.org> >; SKaufman@NorthBay.org <mailto:SKaufman@NorthBay.org> 
<SKaufman@NorthBay.org <mailto:SKaufman@NorthBay.org> >; Traci.Duncan@NorthBay.org <mailto:Traci.Duncan@NorthBay.org> 
<Traci.Duncan@NorthBay.org <mailto:Traci.Duncan@NorthBay.org> >; Ntui, Asundep N. <ANNtui@SolanoCounty.com
<mailto:ANNtui@SolanoCounty.com> >; Gammon, Benjamin <bggammon@solanocounty.com <mailto:bggammon@solanocounty.com> >;
Kapusinszky, Beatrix S. <BSKapusinszky@SolanoCounty.com <mailto:BSKapusinszky@SolanoCounty.com> >; Matyas, Bela
<btmatyas@solanocounty.com <mailto:btmatyas@solanocounty.com> >; Wu, Christine A. <CAWu@SolanoCounty.com
<mailto:CAWu@SolanoCounty.com> >; Boggs, Dawn (SOLANO) <DPBoggs@SolanoCounty.com <mailto:DPBoggs@SolanoCounty.com> >;
Miller, Glen M. <GMMiller@SolanoCounty.com <mailto:GMMiller@SolanoCounty.com> >; Richards, Jayleen@Solano County
<jmrichards@solanocounty.com <mailto:jmrichards@solanocounty.com> >; Davis, Shai B. <KBDavis@SolanoCounty.com
<mailto:KBDavis@SolanoCounty.com> >; Naramore, Sara E. <SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com <mailto:SENaramore@SolanoCounty.com> >;
County, Solano@SolanoCounty <SolanoEpi@SolanoCounty.com <mailto:SolanoEpi@SolanoCounty.com> >; Scheuer, Tara E.
<TEScheuer@SolanoCounty.com <mailto:TEScheuer@SolanoCounty.com> >; Selby, Ted (SOLANO) <tselby@solanocounty.com
<mailto:tselby@solanocounty.com> >; CoeG@sutterhealth.org <mailto:CoeG@sutterhealth.org>  <CoeG@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:CoeG@sutterhealth.org> >; contrej2@sutterhealth.org <mailto:contrej2@sutterhealth.org>  <contrej2@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:contrej2@sutterhealth.org> >; Dosi, Abhishek (external) <DosiA@sutterhealth.org <mailto:DosiA@sutterhealth.org> >;
GeddisTG@sutterhealth.org <mailto:GeddisTG@sutterhealth.org>  <GeddisTG@sutterhealth.org <mailto:GeddisTG@sutterhealth.org> >;
Gordon.s.chew@kp.org <mailto:Gordon.s.chew@kp.org>  <Gordon.s.chew@kp.org <mailto:Gordon.s.chew@kp.org> >; jaegerk@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:jaegerk@sutterhealth.org>  <jaegerk@sutterhealth.org <mailto:jaegerk@sutterhealth.org> >; Larsem2@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:Larsem2@sutterhealth.org>  <Larsem2@sutterhealth.org <mailto:Larsem2@sutterhealth.org> >; mcnittk@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:mcnittk@sutterhealth.org>  <mcnittk@sutterhealth.org <mailto:mcnittk@sutterhealth.org> >; musvosh@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:musvosh@sutterhealth.org>  <musvosh@sutterhealth.org <mailto:musvosh@sutterhealth.org> >; silverj@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:silverj@sutterhealth.org>  <silverj@sutterhealth.org <mailto:silverj@sutterhealth.org> >; villanbc@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:villanbc@sutterhealth.org>  <villanbc@sutterhealth.org <mailto:villanbc@sutterhealth.org> >; keith.j.burgess.civ@mail.mil
<mailto:keith.j.burgess.civ@mail.mil>  <keith.j.burgess.civ@mail.mil <mailto:keith.j.burgess.civ@mail.mil> >; dablumberg@ucdavis.edu
<mailto:dablumberg@ucdavis.edu>  <dablumberg@ucdavis.edu <mailto:dablumberg@ucdavis.edu> >; epartridge@ucdavis.edu
<mailto:epartridge@ucdavis.edu>  <epartridge@ucdavis.edu <mailto:epartridge@ucdavis.edu> >; jdkirk@ucdavis.edu <mailto:jdkirk@ucdavis.edu> 
<jdkirk@ucdavis.edu <mailto:jdkirk@ucdavis.edu> >; llind@ucdavis.edu <mailto:llind@ucdavis.edu>  <llind@ucdavis.edu
<mailto:llind@ucdavis.edu> >; Bronston, Aram <Aram.bronston@acgov.org <mailto:Aram.bronston@acgov.org> >; Nilsen, Donata (Alameda) PHD
<donata.nilsen@acgov.org <mailto:donata.nilsen@acgov.org> >; Pan, Erica (Alameda) <Erica.Pan@acgov.org <mailto:Erica.Pan@acgov.org> >;
Lam, Preston <Preston.Lam@acgov.org <mailto:Preston.Lam@acgov.org> >; Ladua, Zerlyn (ALAMEDA) <zerlyn.ladua@acgov.org
<mailto:zerlyn.ladua@acgov.org> >; Dean, Charity A@CDPH <Charity.Dean@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Charity.Dean@cdph.ca.gov> >; Girocco,
Charlotte@CDPH <Charlotte.Girocco@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Charlotte.Girocco@cdph.ca.gov> >; Johnson, Craig@EMSA
<craig.l.johnson@emsa.ca.gov <mailto:craig.l.johnson@emsa.ca.gov> >; Duncan, Dave@EMSA <Dave.Duncan@emsa.ca.gov
<mailto:Dave.Duncan@emsa.ca.gov> >; Steinecker, Heidi@CDPH <Heidi.Steinecker@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Heidi.Steinecker@cdph.ca.gov> >;
JEOCUser08 <jeocuser08@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:jeocuser08@cdph.ca.gov> >; JEOCUser54 <JEOCUser54@cdph.ca.gov
<mailto:JEOCUser54@cdph.ca.gov> >; Chai, Shua@CDPH <Shua.Chai@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Shua.Chai@cdph.ca.gov> >; Fanelli, Susan@CDPH
<Susan.Fanelli@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Susan.Fanelli@cdph.ca.gov> >; Blocher, Tricia@CDPH <Tricia.Blocher@cdph.ca.gov
<mailto:Tricia.Blocher@cdph.ca.gov> >; chris.farnitano@cchealth.org <mailto:chris.farnitano@cchealth.org>  <chris.farnitano@cchealth.org
<mailto:chris.farnitano@cchealth.org> >; Lisa.Vajgrt-Smith@cchealth.org <mailto:Lisa.Vajgrt-Smith@cchealth.org>  <Lisa.Vajgrt-
Smith@cchealth.org <mailto:Lisa.Vajgrt-Smith@cchealth.org> >; Christopher.Baldini@hhs.gov <mailto:Christopher.Baldini@hhs.gov> 
<Christopher.Baldini@hhs.gov <mailto:Christopher.Baldini@hhs.gov> >; john.redd@hhs.gov <mailto:john.redd@hhs.gov>  <john.redd@hhs.gov
<mailto:john.redd@hhs.gov> >; Sheehan, Kevin <Kevin.Sheehan@hhs.gov <mailto:Kevin.Sheehan@hhs.gov> >; Mark.Young@hhs.gov
<mailto:Mark.Young@hhs.gov>  <Mark.Young@hhs.gov <mailto:Mark.Young@hhs.gov> >; hfw3@cdc.gov <mailto:hfw3@cdc.gov> 
<hfw3@cdc.gov <mailto:hfw3@cdc.gov> >; hzt7@cdc.gov <mailto:hzt7@cdc.gov>  <hzt7@cdc.gov <mailto:hzt7@cdc.gov> >; lxo9@cdc.gov
<mailto:lxo9@cdc.gov>  <lxo9@cdc.gov <mailto:lxo9@cdc.gov> >; NRB1@cdc.gov <mailto:NRB1@cdc.gov>  <NRB1@cdc.gov
<mailto:NRB1@cdc.gov> >; mrh7@cdc.gov <mailto:mrh7@cdc.gov>  <mrh7@cdc.gov <mailto:mrh7@cdc.gov> >; beth.grant@countyofnapa.org
<mailto:beth.grant@countyofnapa.org>  <beth.grant@countyofnapa.org <mailto:beth.grant@countyofnapa.org> >; crystal.milne@countyofnapa.org
<mailto:crystal.milne@countyofnapa.org>  <crystal.milne@countyofnapa.org <mailto:crystal.milne@countyofnapa.org> >; Weinstein, Eva (NAPA)
<Eva.Weinstein@countyofnapa.org <mailto:Eva.Weinstein@countyofnapa.org> >; jenny.vargas@countyofnapa.org
<mailto:jenny.vargas@countyofnapa.org>  <jenny.vargas@countyofnapa.org <mailto:jenny.vargas@countyofnapa.org> >; Relucio, Karen
<karen.relucio@countyofnapa.org <mailto:karen.relucio@countyofnapa.org> >; lindsey.termini@countyofnapa.org
<mailto:lindsey.termini@countyofnapa.org>  <lindsey.termini@countyofnapa.org <mailto:lindsey.termini@countyofnapa.org> >; Fletcher, Lisa
(NAPA COUNTY) <Lisa.Fletcher@countyofnapa.org <mailto:Lisa.Fletcher@countyofnapa.org> >; Engel, Marquetta
<marquetta.engel@countyofnapa.org <mailto:marquetta.engel@countyofnapa.org> >; Vincent, Shaun@Napa <michael.vincent@countyofnapa.org
<mailto:michael.vincent@countyofnapa.org> >; Naila.Francies@countyofnapa.org <mailto:Naila.Francies@countyofnapa.org> 
<Naila.Francies@countyofnapa.org <mailto:Naila.Francies@countyofnapa.org> >; Trejo, Teresa <teresa.trejo@countyofnapa.org
<mailto:teresa.trejo@countyofnapa.org> >; Amy.Herold@stjoe.org <mailto:Amy.Herold@stjoe.org>  <Amy.Herold@stjoe.org
<mailto:Amy.Herold@stjoe.org> >; gianna.peralta@stjoe.org <mailto:gianna.peralta@stjoe.org>  <gianna.peralta@stjoe.org
<mailto:gianna.peralta@stjoe.org> >; Beilenson, Peter@SacCounty <beilensonp@saccounty.net <mailto:beilensonp@saccounty.net> >; Kasirye,
Olivia <kasiryeo@saccounty.net <mailto:kasiryeo@saccounty.net> >; Rains, Robyn L. <RLRains@SolanoCounty.com
<mailto:RLRains@SolanoCounty.com> >; vargar@sutterhealth.org <mailto:vargar@sutterhealth.org>  <vargar@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:vargar@sutterhealth.org> >; Chapman, Ron <ron.chapman@yolocounty.org <mailto:ron.chapman@yolocounty.org> >; Gates, Brad@EMSA
<Brad.Gates@emsa.ca.gov <mailto:Brad.Gates@emsa.ca.gov> >; Williams, Gretchan J <edwardsgr@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:edwardsgr@sutterhealth.org> >; Williams, Jonathan P <williajp@sutterhealth.org <mailto:williajp@sutterhealth.org> >; David J Witt
<David.J.Witt@kp.org <mailto:David.J.Witt@kp.org> >; Ferguson, Janice M <FergusJ@sutterhealth.org <mailto:FergusJ@sutterhealth.org> >;
Thomas, Keri L. <ThomasK@sutterhealth.org <mailto:ThomasK@sutterhealth.org> >; Smith, Elizabeth (East Bay) <SmithE@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:SmithE@sutterhealth.org> >; Jett, Glen A <JettGA@sutterhealth.org <mailto:JettGA@sutterhealth.org> >; Goldstein, David
<David.Goldstein@cchealth.org <mailto:David.Goldstein@cchealth.org> >; Isenberg, William, M.D. <IsenbeW@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:IsenbeW@sutterhealth.org> >; Calhan, Rose M. <CalhanR@sutterhealth.org <mailto:CalhanR@sutterhealth.org> >; Boynton, Ursula, M.D.
<BoyntoU@sutterhealth.org <mailto:BoyntoU@sutterhealth.org> >; Balram, Neetu, Public Health, OOD <Neetu.Balram2@acgov.org
<mailto:Neetu.Balram2@acgov.org> >; Eaton, James E. (Jim) <EatonJ@sutterhealth.org <mailto:EatonJ@sutterhealth.org> >; Collins, Jennifer
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED) <nrm8@cdc.gov <mailto:nrm8@cdc.gov> >; Leno, Traci A <LenoT@sutterhealth.org



<mailto:LenoT@sutterhealth.org> >; Albert M Stephen <Albert.M.Stephen@kp.org <mailto:Albert.M.Stephen@kp.org> >; Carroll, Darin
(CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <zuz4@cdc.gov <mailto:zuz4@cdc.gov> >; Jennifer Gordon <jennifer.gordon@caloes.ca.gov
<mailto:jennifer.gordon@caloes.ca.gov> >; McElroy, Michael D <McElroMD@sutterhealth.org <mailto:McElroMD@sutterhealth.org> >; Stephen M
Parodi <Stephen.M.Parodi@kp.org <mailto:Stephen.M.Parodi@kp.org> >; Wang, Yang MD <WangY2@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:WangY2@sutterhealth.org> >; SWilliams@alamedahealthsystem.org <mailto:SWilliams@alamedahealthsystem.org> 
<SWilliams@alamedahealthsystem.org <mailto:SWilliams@alamedahealthsystem.org> >; navak@sutterhealth.org <mailto:navak@sutterhealth.org> 
<navak@sutterhealth.org <mailto:navak@sutterhealth.org> >; waughtm@sutterhealth.org <mailto:waughtm@sutterhealth.org> 
<waughtm@sutterhealth.org <mailto:waughtm@sutterhealth.org> >; pxle@alamedahealthsystem.org <mailto:pxle@alamedahealthsystem.org> 
<pxle@alamedahealthsystem.org <mailto:pxle@alamedahealthsystem.org> >; Dellis@alamedahealthsystem.org
<mailto:Dellis@alamedahealthsystem.org>  <Dellis@alamedahealthsystem.org <mailto:Dellis@alamedahealthsystem.org> >;
Genevive.grias@kindred.com <mailto:Genevive.grias@kindred.com>  <Genevive.grias@kindred.com <mailto:Genevive.grias@kindred.com> >;
Jennifer.K.Arnold@kp.org <mailto:Jennifer.K.Arnold@kp.org>  <Jennifer.K.Arnold@kp.org <mailto:Jennifer.K.Arnold@kp.org> >;
Roger.w.gillespie@kp.org <mailto:Roger.w.gillespie@kp.org>  <Roger.w.gillespie@kp.org <mailto:Roger.w.gillespie@kp.org> >;
gprzelenski@alamedahealthsystem.org <mailto:gprzelenski@alamedahealthsystem.org>  <gprzelenski@alamedahealthsystem.org
<mailto:gprzelenski@alamedahealthsystem.org> >; caryn.thornburg@tenethealth.com <mailto:caryn.thornburg@tenethealth.com> 
<caryn.thornburg@tenethealth.com <mailto:caryn.thornburg@tenethealth.com> >; Wendy.Sirivar@tenethealth.com
<mailto:Wendy.Sirivar@tenethealth.com>  <Wendy.Sirivar@tenethealth.com <mailto:Wendy.Sirivar@tenethealth.com> >;
sbean@stanfordhealthcare.org <mailto:sbean@stanfordhealthcare.org>  <sbean@stanfordhealthcare.org <mailto:sbean@stanfordhealthcare.org> >;
baltazak@sutterhealth.org <mailto:baltazak@sutterhealth.org>  <baltazak@sutterhealth.org <mailto:baltazak@sutterhealth.org> >;
Daniel.Peddycord@cchealth.org <mailto:Daniel.Peddycord@cchealth.org>  <Daniel.Peddycord@cchealth.org
<mailto:Daniel.Peddycord@cchealth.org> >; Leung, Paul (CCHealth) <Paul.Leung@cchealth.org <mailto:Paul.Leung@cchealth.org> >;
David.Runt@cchealth.org <mailto:David.Runt@cchealth.org>  <David.Runt@cchealth.org <mailto:David.Runt@cchealth.org> >;
Jill.Honeyman@cchealth.org <mailto:Jill.Honeyman@cchealth.org>  <Jill.Honeyman@cchealth.org <mailto:Jill.Honeyman@cchealth.org> >;
Kathy.Ferris@cchealth.org <mailto:Kathy.Ferris@cchealth.org>  <Kathy.Ferris@cchealth.org <mailto:Kathy.Ferris@cchealth.org> >;
Joanna.Mills@johnmuirhealth.com <mailto:Joanna.Mills@johnmuirhealth.com>  <Joanna.Mills@johnmuirhealth.com
<mailto:Joanna.Mills@johnmuirhealth.com> >; Jorge.Bernett_MD@johnmuirhealth.com <mailto:Jorge.Bernett_MD@johnmuirhealth.com> 
<Jorge.Bernett_MD@johnmuirhealth.com <mailto:Jorge.Bernett_MD@johnmuirhealth.com> >; Mateika.Martin@johnmuirhealth.com
<mailto:Mateika.Martin@johnmuirhealth.com>  <Mateika.Martin@johnmuirhealth.com <mailto:Mateika.Martin@johnmuirhealth.com> >;
Michelle.Lopes@johnmuirhealth.com <mailto:Michelle.Lopes@johnmuirhealth.com>  <Michelle.Lopes@johnmuirhealth.com
<mailto:Michelle.Lopes@johnmuirhealth.com> >; Ray.Nassief@johnmuirhealth.com <mailto:Ray.Nassief@johnmuirhealth.com> 
<Ray.Nassief@johnmuirhealth.com <mailto:Ray.Nassief@johnmuirhealth.com> >; Rebecca.Forbes@johnmuirhealth.com
<mailto:Rebecca.Forbes@johnmuirhealth.com>  <Rebecca.Forbes@johnmuirhealth.com <mailto:Rebecca.Forbes@johnmuirhealth.com> >;
Russell.Rodriguez_MD@johnmuirhealth.com <mailto:Russell.Rodriguez_MD@johnmuirhealth.com>  <Russell.Rodriguez_MD@johnmuirhealth.com
<mailto:Russell.Rodriguez_MD@johnmuirhealth.com> >; Scott.Meyer@johnmuirhealth.com <mailto:Scott.Meyer@johnmuirhealth.com> 
<Scott.Meyer@johnmuirhealth.com <mailto:Scott.Meyer@johnmuirhealth.com> >; amish.k.waland@kp.org <mailto:amish.k.waland@kp.org> 
<amish.k.waland@kp.org <mailto:amish.k.waland@kp.org> >; Stephania.S.Armani@kp.org <mailto:Stephania.S.Armani@kp.org> 
<Stephania.S.Armani@kp.org <mailto:Stephania.S.Armani@kp.org> >; dennis.moore@kp.org <mailto:dennis.moore@kp.org> 
<dennis.moore@kp.org <mailto:dennis.moore@kp.org> >; Robin.Dalton@kp.org <mailto:Robin.Dalton@kp.org>  <Robin.Dalton@kp.org
<mailto:Robin.Dalton@kp.org> >; David.X.Mueller@kp.org <mailto:David.X.Mueller@kp.org>  <David.X.Mueller@kp.org
<mailto:David.X.Mueller@kp.org> >; Surita.Sharma@kp.org <mailto:Surita.Sharma@kp.org>  <Surita.Sharma@kp.org
<mailto:Surita.Sharma@kp.org> >; MendoM1@sutterhealth.org <mailto:MendoM1@sutterhealth.org>  <MendoM1@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:MendoM1@sutterhealth.org> >; iyk4@cdc.gov <mailto:iyk4@cdc.gov>  <iyk4@cdc.gov <mailto:iyk4@cdc.gov> >; Merchen, Heidi@Napa
County <Heidi.merchen@countyofnapa.org <mailto:Heidi.merchen@countyofnapa.org> >
Subject: Regional Coordination call - cruise ship passengers under quarantine at Travis AFB
When: Friday, February 21, 2020 2:00 PM-4:30 PM.
Where: 408-418-9388; 965 988 785 

 

Shua Chai, MD, MPH
Division of Communicable Disease Control
California Department of Public Health
(510)412-4679
Shua.Chai@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Shua.Chai@cdph.ca.gov> 

________________________________

From: Acosta, Meileen D. <MDAcosta@SolanoCounty.com <mailto:MDAcosta@SolanoCounty.com> >
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 8:52:38 PM
To: Amanda.V.Thornton@kp.org <mailto:Amanda.V.Thornton@kp.org>  <Amanda.V.Thornton@kp.org <mailto:Amanda.V.Thornton@kp.org> >;
Amy.x.beasley@kp.org <mailto:Amy.x.beasley@kp.org>  <Amy.x.beasley@kp.org <mailto:Amy.x.beasley@kp.org> >; adam.j.landsdorf@kp.org
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
Charlotte@CDPH <Charlotte.Girocco@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Charlotte.Girocco@cdph.ca.gov> >; Hoover, Cora@CDPH <Cora.Hoover@cdph.ca.gov
<mailto:Cora.Hoover@cdph.ca.gov> >; Johnson, Craig@EMSA <craig.l.johnson@emsa.ca.gov <mailto:craig.l.johnson@emsa.ca.gov> >; Duncan,
Dave@EMSA <Dave.Duncan@emsa.ca.gov <mailto:Dave.Duncan@emsa.ca.gov> >; Steinecker, Heidi@CDPH <Heidi.Steinecker@cdph.ca.gov
<mailto:Heidi.Steinecker@cdph.ca.gov> >; JEOCUser08 <jeocuser08@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:jeocuser08@cdph.ca.gov> >; JEOCUser54
<JEOCUser54@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:JEOCUser54@cdph.ca.gov> >; Harriman, Kathleen@CDPH <Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov
<mailto:Kathleen.Harriman@cdph.ca.gov> >; Janssen, Lynn@CDPH <Lynn.Janssen@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Lynn.Janssen@cdph.ca.gov> >; Jain,
Seema@CDPH <Seema.Jain@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Seema.Jain@cdph.ca.gov> >; Tecle, Selam@CDPH <Selam.Tecle@cdph.ca.gov
<mailto:Selam.Tecle@cdph.ca.gov> >; Chai, Shua@CDPH <Shua.Chai@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Shua.Chai@cdph.ca.gov> >; Fanelli, Susan@CDPH
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
<David.J.Witt@kp.org <mailto:David.J.Witt@kp.org> >; CDPH CoV Admin (CDPH-CID-DCDC-IMM) <CoVAdmin@cdph.ca.gov
<mailto:CoVAdmin@cdph.ca.gov> >; Ferguson, Janice M <FergusJ@sutterhealth.org <mailto:FergusJ@sutterhealth.org> >; Thomas, Keri L.
<ThomasK@sutterhealth.org <mailto:ThomasK@sutterhealth.org> >; Smith, Elizabeth (East Bay) <SmithE@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:SmithE@sutterhealth.org> >; Jett, Glen A <JettGA@sutterhealth.org <mailto:JettGA@sutterhealth.org> >; Goldstein, David
<David.Goldstein@cchealth.org <mailto:David.Goldstein@cchealth.org> >; Isenberg, William, M.D. <IsenbeW@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:IsenbeW@sutterhealth.org> >; Vugia, Duc@CDPH <Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Duc.Vugia@cdph.ca.gov> >; Calhan, Rose M.
<CalhanR@sutterhealth.org <mailto:CalhanR@sutterhealth.org> >; Boynton, Ursula, M.D. <BoyntoU@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:BoyntoU@sutterhealth.org> >; Balram, Neetu, Public Health, OOD <Neetu.Balram2@acgov.org <mailto:Neetu.Balram2@acgov.org> >;
Eaton, James E. (Jim) <EatonJ@sutterhealth.org <mailto:EatonJ@sutterhealth.org> >; Collins, Jennifer (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/DFWED)
<nrm8@cdc.gov <mailto:nrm8@cdc.gov> >; Leno, Traci A <LenoT@sutterhealth.org <mailto:LenoT@sutterhealth.org> >; Albert M Stephen
<Albert.M.Stephen@kp.org <mailto:Albert.M.Stephen@kp.org> >; Carroll, Darin (CDC/DDID/NCEZID/OD) <zuz4@cdc.gov
<mailto:zuz4@cdc.gov> >; Peters, Philip@CDPH <Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov <mailto:Philip.Peters@cdph.ca.gov> >; Jennifer Gordon
<jennifer.gordon@caloes.ca.gov <mailto:jennifer.gordon@caloes.ca.gov> >; McElroy, Michael D <McElroMD@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:McElroMD@sutterhealth.org> >; Stephen M Parodi <Stephen.M.Parodi@kp.org <mailto:Stephen.M.Parodi@kp.org> >; Wang, Yang MD
<WangY2@sutterhealth.org <mailto:WangY2@sutterhealth.org> >; SWilliams@alamedahealthsystem.org
<mailto:SWilliams@alamedahealthsystem.org>  <SWilliams@alamedahealthsystem.org <mailto:SWilliams@alamedahealthsystem.org> >;
navak@sutterhealth.org <mailto:navak@sutterhealth.org>  <navak@sutterhealth.org <mailto:navak@sutterhealth.org> >; waughtm@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:waughtm@sutterhealth.org>  <waughtm@sutterhealth.org <mailto:waughtm@sutterhealth.org> >; pxle@alamedahealthsystem.org
<mailto:pxle@alamedahealthsystem.org>  <pxle@alamedahealthsystem.org <mailto:pxle@alamedahealthsystem.org> >;
Dellis@alamedahealthsystem.org <mailto:Dellis@alamedahealthsystem.org>  <Dellis@alamedahealthsystem.org
<mailto:Dellis@alamedahealthsystem.org> >; Genevive.grias@kindred.com <mailto:Genevive.grias@kindred.com>  <Genevive.grias@kindred.com
<mailto:Genevive.grias@kindred.com> >; Jennifer.K.Arnold@kp.org <mailto:Jennifer.K.Arnold@kp.org>  <Jennifer.K.Arnold@kp.org
<mailto:Jennifer.K.Arnold@kp.org> >; Roger.w.gillespie@kp.org <mailto:Roger.w.gillespie@kp.org>  <Roger.w.gillespie@kp.org
<mailto:Roger.w.gillespie@kp.org> >; gprzelenski@alamedahealthsystem.org <mailto:gprzelenski@alamedahealthsystem.org> 
<gprzelenski@alamedahealthsystem.org <mailto:gprzelenski@alamedahealthsystem.org> >; caryn.thornburg@tenethealth.com
<mailto:caryn.thornburg@tenethealth.com>  <caryn.thornburg@tenethealth.com <mailto:caryn.thornburg@tenethealth.com> >;
Wendy.Sirivar@tenethealth.com <mailto:Wendy.Sirivar@tenethealth.com>  <Wendy.Sirivar@tenethealth.com
<mailto:Wendy.Sirivar@tenethealth.com> >; sbean@stanfordhealthcare.org <mailto:sbean@stanfordhealthcare.org>  <sbean@stanfordhealthcare.org
<mailto:sbean@stanfordhealthcare.org> >; baltazak@sutterhealth.org <mailto:baltazak@sutterhealth.org>  <baltazak@sutterhealth.org
<mailto:baltazak@sutterhealth.org> >; Daniel.Peddycord@cchealth.org <mailto:Daniel.Peddycord@cchealth.org>  <Daniel.Peddycord@cchealth.org
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

 

This is a planning/coordination call for Public Health, Healthcare and EMS partners around the region in the event additional PUIs are identified
among returning cruise ship passengers currently under quarantine at Travis AFB. We will also have CDC and CDPH on the call to answer any
questions people may have.  Please email SolanoEpi@SolanoCounty.com <mailto:SolanoEpi@SolanoCounty.com>  if you want people added to the
distribution list.

 

Phone Number: 408-418-9388

Passcode:  965 988 785

 

Thanks.

 



Solano Public Health Team

 

(message contents are nonproprietary)

 

 

 



**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: noreply@everbridge.net
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

From: Hanson, Jake@CDPH
To: CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL; Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Cheung, Michele (Orange # 2); Cole, Thomas; Dean

Sidelinger; DeBurgh, Kat@calhealthofficers.org; Ennis, Josh (Humboldt); Furst, Karen@San Joaquin County;
Goldstein, David (Contra Costa); Gunzenhauser, Jeffrey; Han, George@Santa Clara County; Hernandez,
Liz@County of San Diego; Kinnison, Michael@SutterCounty; DPH - sarah.lewis; Limbos, Mary Ann (Yolo);
McMillan, Craig (Mendocino); McNitt, Louise@Countra Costa County; Michele Violich (michele.violich@co.santa-
cruz.ca.us); Morrow, Gib ; Newel, Gail; Northrop, Leah@SutterCo; Pan, Erica (Alameda); Papasozomenos, Thea;
DPH-daniel.peddycord; Perti, Tara (Santa Clara); Nichole Quick; Radhakrishna, Rohan (Contra Costa); Rice,
Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; Rosen, Frederick; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo); Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org;
Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Taylor, Melody@Sacramento County; Tzvieli, Ori (Contra Costa); Warne, Thomas (Contra
Costa); Wu, Christine; Zahn, Matt@Orange County

Subject: FW: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notes – Coronavirus Update Conference Call 2/18/2020
Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 6:26:08 AM
Attachments: WeeklyHCFCall_CoronavirusUpdate02-08-20.pdf

 

FYI
 

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net> 
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2020 5:28 PM
To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: CAHAN HCP Conference Call Notes – Coronavirus Update Conference Call 2/18/2020
 

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Health Care Quality conducted
a conference call for California healthcare facilities on Tuesday, 2/18/2020 at 7:45 AM
PST to provide updates on the Coronavirus.

Please see conference call notes attached.
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mailto:TPapasozomenos@schsa.org
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mailto:nquick@ochca.com
mailto:Rohan.radhakrishna@hsd.cccounty.us
mailto:hrice@co.yuba.ca.us
mailto:hrice@co.yuba.ca.us
mailto:frosen@co.slo.ca.us
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From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH); Stier, David (DPH); Nguyen, Rita (DPH); Rivera, Tiffany (DPH)
Cc: Bobba, Naveena (DPH)
Subject: Fw: CAHAN Disease Notification – CDC Change in PUI Definition
Date: Friday, February 14, 2020 7:49:49 AM

fyi

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

From: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2020 6:46 AM
To: CDPH CCLHO DL <CCLHODL@cdph.ca.gov>; CDPH CHEAC DL <cheacdl@cdph.ca.gov>; Bobba,
Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Cheung, Michele (Orange # 2)
<mcheung@ochca.com>; Cole, Thomas <tcole@maderacounty.com>; Dean Sidelinger
<dean.sidelinger@sdcounty.ca.gov>; DeBurgh, Kat@calhealthofficers.org
<deburgh@calhealthofficers.org>; Ennis, Josh (Humboldt) <jennis@co.humboldt.ca.us>; Furst,
Karen@San Joaquin County <kfurst@sjcphs.org>; Goldstein, David (Contra Costa)
<David.Goldstein@hsd.cccounty.us>; Gunzenhauser, Jeffrey <jgunzenhauser@ph.lacounty.gov>;
Han, George@Santa Clara County <George.Han@phd.sccgov.org>; Hernandez, Liz@County of San
Diego <liz.hernandez@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kinnison, Michael@SutterCounty
<MKinnison@co.sutter.ca.us>; DPH - sarah.lewis <sarah.lewis@phd.sccgov.org>; Limbos, Mary Ann
(Yolo) <MaryAnn.Limbos@yolocounty.org>; McMillan, Craig (Mendocino) <craig@sfocean.com>;
McNitt, Louise@Countra Costa County <louise.mcnitt@hsd.cccounty.us>; Michele Violich
(michele.violich@co.santa-cruz.ca.us) <michele.violich@co.santa-cruz.ca.us>; Morrow, Gib
<Gib.Morrow@sonoma-county.org>; Newel, Gail <gjnewel@gmail.com>; Northrop, Leah@SutterCo
<lnorthrop@co.sutter.ca.us>; Pan, Erica (Alameda) <Erica.Pan@acgov.org>; Papasozomenos, Thea

mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=931BF2B00CD743F494734FAA8A15EFB2-TOMAS ARAGON
mailto:juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org
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mailto:david.stier@sfdph.org
mailto:rita.nguyen@sfdph.org
mailto:tiffany.rivera@sfdph.org
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**[EXTERNAL MESSAGE]** FROM: noreply@everbridge.net
Only open links and attachments from known senders. Do not provide your username or

password. To report suspicious emails, click “Report Phish” button.

 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments
from untrusted sources.

<TPapasozomenos@schsa.org>; DPH-daniel.peddycord <daniel.peddycord@hsd.cccounty.us>; Perti,
Tara (Santa Clara) <Tara.Perti@phd.sccgov.org>; Nichole Quick <nquick@ochca.com>; Radhakrishna,
Rohan (Contra Costa) <Rohan.radhakrishna@hsd.cccounty.us>; Rice, Homer@co.yuba.ca.us
<hrice@co.yuba.ca.us>; Rosen, Frederick <frosen@co.slo.ca.us>; Sallenave, Catherine (San Mateo)
<CSallenave@co.sanmateo.ca.us>; Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org <LSantora@marincounty.org>;
Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>; Taylor, Melody@Sacramento County
<lawm@saccounty.net>; Tzvieli, Ori (Contra Costa) <Ori.tzvieli@hsd.cccounty.us>; Warne, Thomas
(Contra Costa) <Thomas.Warne@hsd.cccounty.us>; Wu, Christine <CAWu@SolanoCounty.com>;
Zahn, Matt@Orange County <mzahn@ochca.com>
Subject: CAHAN Disease Notification – CDC Change in PUI Definition
 

 
FYI
 
 
From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net> 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2020 7:33 PM
To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: CAHAN Disease Notification – CDC Change in PUI Definition
 

CDC has made changes to their guidance for evaluation of “Persons Under
Investigation (PUI)” for Coronavirus Disease 2019. CDC’s definition of a PUI has an
added footnote. Persons who may be infected with 2019 novel coronavirus should be
immediately discussed with the local public health department. The new CDC
guidance provides for consideration of testing persons who do not meet the PUI
definition in two circumstances:

-For severely ill individuals, testing can be considered when exposure history is
equivocal and another etiology has not been identified.
-For persons with travel to China within 14 days, testing can be considered at the
discretion of public health officials for all persons with illnesses with fever and lower
respiratory symptoms, whether or not they are hospitalized. 

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/hcp/clinical-criteria.html

The California Department of Public Health has been informed that after consultation
and agreement with the FDA, the CDC is manufacturing a replacement component of
the test kit to better ensure quality control. The California Department of Public Health

mailto:noreply@everbridge.net
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/hcp/clinical-criteria.html


remains poised to start testing for 2019 novel coronavirus upon receiving those
materials.

 
 



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

Subject: CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notification – 2019-nCoV LHD Update Call Notes 2/11/20
Date: Thursday, February 13, 2020 6:47:06 AM
Attachments: 2.11.20+CDPH+Hosted+LHD+Call+Notes.pdf

 

FYI

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2020 4:47:56 PM
To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notification – 2019-nCoV LHD Update Call Notes 2/11/20
 

The California Department of Public Health, Center for Infectious Diseases conducted
a conference call for Local Health Departments on Tuesday, 2/11/2020 at 11:00 am.
Please see the attached pdf for call notes.
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California Department of Public Health 


Center for Infectious Diseases 
February 11, 2020 


11:00 am – 12:00 pm 
 


I. Overview:   


Thank you for joining the call this morning.  We have three topics that we are looking forward 
to discussing with you: 


• Laboratory testing in California 
• Notification process for returning travelers from China 
• Recent Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) guidance related to health 


care workers 


The World Health Organization (WHO) announced that they have named the disease caused by 
2019 novel coronavirus as “coronavirus disease 2019.” This is abbreviated COVID-19.   


The number of reported cases continues to grow significantly in China.  There have now been 
over 42,000 cases and over 1,000 deaths in China. Another almost 400 cases have been 
reported in 24 other countries.  Hubei Province continues to have the highest number of cases 
within China at almost 32,000.  However, there are three other region or cities with more than 
a thousand cases and an additional 19 regions or cities with more than 100 cases.   


In the United Since there are now a total of 13 US cases.  A case under federal jurisdiction was 
reported last night.  This individual was among those repatriated from Hubei Province and was 
being quarantined on a federal facility in California.  The individual had very limited interaction 
with the general population in California, but was seen at a health care facility in San Diego 
County.  Otherwise, California’s case count remains at six. To date, more than 130 California 
residents have been tested for 2019 novel coronavirus at the CDC laboratory.   


As testing becomes available in California, several issues will need to be addressed including 
assignment of specimen tracking numbers and decision making about who should be tested.  
One thing that is important to know is that the Emergency Use Authorization (EUA) for this test 
says that laboratories must follow CDC guidelines for who can be tested.   







We are still getting input from CDC and determining some details of how to request testing at 
CDPH.  Please await definitive guidance from us before sending specimens to Viral and 
Rickettsial Disease Laboratory (VRDL).  Also, procedures for test approval and submission at 
other public health laboratories in California will be determined by those laboratories and local 
health departments.   


That said, here is a proposed outline of the approval process for VRDL.  


In general, testing by VRDL will be reserved for patients meeting the defined CDC Person Under 
Investigation (PUI) criteria.  Testing requests for patients who do not meet the CDC PUI criteria 
may be approved on a case by case basis if requested by local health officers, depending on 
risk, and other specific circumstances of the patient involved.  If testing outside of the defined 
CDC PUI criteria is requested, we will provide a procedure for the local health officer (or 
designee) to contact CDPH to obtain approval from a member of the CDPH nCoV clinical 
team. 


At this time, we expect that testing will still require contacting CDC to obtain a CDC PUI 
number, but this number will not be tied to CDC approval of testing. Please stay tuned, as this is 
likely to shift in the coming weeks.  


We expect the following workflow for testing at VRDL: 


• A provider with a suspected case contacts the Local Health Department (LHD) to 
request testing.   


• The LHD assesses whether the suspect meets the CDC PUI criteria.   


Clinical Features & Epidemiologic Risk 


Fever1 or signs/symptoms of lower 
respiratory illness (e.g. cough or 
shortness of breath) 


AND 


Any person, including health care workers, 
who has had close contact2 with a 
laboratory-confirmed3,4 2019-nCoV patient 
within 14 days of symptom onset 


Fever1 and signs/symptoms of a lower 
respiratory illness (e.g., cough or 
shortness of breath) 


AND 
A history of travel from Hubei Province, 
China5 within 14 days of symptom onset 


Fever1 and signs/symptoms of a lower 
respiratory illness (e.g., cough or 
shortness of breath) requiring 
hospitalization4 


AND 
A history of travel from mainland China5 
within 14 days of symptom onset 


• If criteria are met, the LHD completes the PUI form (a modified version of this 
form in the works) and contacts CDC Emergency Operations Center (EOC) to get 
a PUI number 



https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/hcp/clinical-criteria.html#foot1

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/hcp/clinical-criteria.html#foot2
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https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/hcp/clinical-criteria.html#foot3
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o The PUI form with the number will be sent to CDPH 
novelvirus@cdph.ca.gov inbox, and also routinely included with the 
specimen shipped to VRDL.  We may give specific labeling instructions—
again, please stay tuned.   


• If the criteria are not met but LHD believes the suspect should be tested, the LHD 
will contact the clinical team to discuss the case, using a procedure we will share 
with the LHDs.  If approval is given, then, as above, the LHD should contact CDC 
EOC to obtain a PUI number.  The PUI form, including the assigned PUI number, 
should be sent to novelvirus@cdph.ca.gov and included with the shipment sent 
to VRDL.  The PUI form will include documentation of the approval.   


II. Lab Testing:   


The EUA assay for detection of nCoV from respiratory specimens was released last week. 
Several California Public Health Laboratories (PHLs) received the kit and proceeded with 
verification of the assay this past weekend in order to have testing available as soon as possible. 
Unfortunately, all 6 PHLs, including the VRDL have seen aberrant/sporadic reactions with one 
test reagent. At this time, PHLs are waiting for guidance from the CDC and Food and Drug 
Administration (FDA) on how to proceed in order to be able to implement EUA testing. 


At this time, VRDL remains poised to begin its EUA testing program, pending approval as 
indicated above.* 


*Update since call: a new lot of the aberrant component will be prepared by CDC and shipped 
to PHLs within days (number of days unspecified). 


NOTE about Electronic Lab Results (ELRs):  


ELRs are coming into CalREDIE staging that are incorrectly labeled as novel coronavirus when 
they are actually other non-specific respiratory virus.  LHDs should not import these non-
specific respiratory virus results to the novel coronavirus incident. CDPH is aware of this issue 
and are working to remedy it. 


III. Returning Traveler Monitoring:   


First, we would like to acknowledge what a big lift this has been/is, and the bumps along the 
way. Thank you for your partnership and willing to work with us as we get this going. 


We recognize that there have been multiple issues with data: 


• Travelers flagged who have had travel outside of the 14 day period 
• Missed travelers 
• Incomplete, or incorrect contact information 
• Travelers belonging to another jurisdiction 



mailto:novelvirus@cdph.ca.gov
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Additionally, we recognize that there have been many emails. We have been working very hard 
to consolidate this and get you only one email. As of Sunday, February 9, jurisdictions should 
only be receiving one email from us with a compiled list of returning travelers from that day. 
We recognize that this process has been frustrating and appreciate your patience as we work to 
try to make it smoother and easier for everyone. Over the weekend we received several 
hundred Epidemic Information Exchange (Epi-X) notifications which amounted to about 4,000 
travelers. We would like to recognize the big lift this requires at the local level and thank you 
for being patient with us and for raising issues as you see them.  


These issues are not unique to California and on multiple calls with CDC these issues have been 
raised. CDC is working to improve data quality and we hope in the coming days that some of 
the issues may be resolved. 


Additionally, we recognize that this situation is receiving a lot of media interest and probably 
has contributed to anxiety in the community. We are always here to help brainstorm and listen, 
so please reach out at any time. 


We would like to clarify the process a bit. 


Currently, Customs and Border Patrol (CBP) are flagging persons for initial screening at the time 
when passengers present passports. As you know, foreign nationals who have been in China 
within the past 14 days are not allowed entry to the US. Only US citizens, permanent residents, 
and their immediate families are allowed to return to the US from China at this time.  


Passengers with travel to China in their itineraries are being routed to one of 11 airports in the 
US including San Francisco (SFO) and Los Angeles International Airports (LAX). At passport 
control, these persons are asked by CBP whether or not they have traveled to Hubei province, if 
they are ill, and confirming their contact information and final destination. 


If they have traveled to Hubei province, they will be subject to federal quarantine for 14 days 
and not allowed to travel to their final destination. Additionally, if they have travel to mainland 
China and are symptomatic, they will be quarantined. 


If the passenger traveled only within mainland China, and they are asymptomatic, they will be 
screened by Division of Global Migration and Quarantine (DGMQ). DGMQ is not performing a 
full risk screening at this time, they are only ensuring persons are asymptomatic. Therefore, for 
all persons who are returning from or had travel to mainland China that are allowed to continue 
to their final destination will be assigned the risk status of Medium Risk by DGMQ. 


DGMQ is obtaining the list of passengers from CBP and then sending this out to the states via 
Epi-X for each flight. They are sending notifications approximately twice daily at 9 and 4 EST. 
They are sending notifications out by flight number and are unable to consolidate the lists at 
this time. CDPH then takes the Epi-X and determines county of residence. The passengers are 
then sorted and emails are generated with the list for each local health department. 







CDPH is working to ensure that the notifications we send out to the local health departments 
will only go out one to two times daily. Notifications will be sent out in the afternoon after 
receipt of the final Epi-X for the day from CDC. Please note, you may also receive additional 
notifications regarding flight contacts and/or cruise ship contacts to known cases are brought to 
our attention. Jurisdictions may also receive a separate email from us when a returning traveler 
is transferred from another jurisdiction. We are trying to consolidate this as much as possible 
balancing it with the need to know and times when it may be actionable.  For instance, we do 
not plan to send late notifications that cannot be acted upon until the next day. 


A few big points to highlight:  


• CDC DGMQ is NOT completing a full risk assessment on returning travelers 
• Some travelers may have additional risks that have NOT been assessed by DGMQ 


If local resources allow, when the LHD contacts returning travelers, in addition to providing 
information on self-monitoring, self-quarantine, and how to seek medical care if needed, LHDs 
should conduct a risk assessment to ensure that returning travelers do not have additional risks 
that would place them into the high risk category. The following questions help determine if a 
returning traveler should be classified as high risk.  


In the last 14 days, has the traveler: 
o Lived in the same household as, or 
o Been an intimate partner of, or 
o Provided care in a non-healthcare setting (e.g., home)  


For a person with symptomatic laboratory-confirmed 2019-nCoV infection without using 
recommended precautions for home care and home isolation. Or to a person diagnosed 
clinically with 2019-nCoV outside of the United States. 


If yes to any of those questions the traveler will be considered High Risk and require active 
monitoring. 


CDC recommends that travelers returning from China at Medium Risk conduct self-monitoring 
with public health surveillance 


Additionally, travelers who left China > 14 days prior to arrival in US do not require additional 
monitoring. 


Self-monitoring with public health surveillance means public health authorities assume the 
responsibility for oversight of self-monitoring. CDC recommends that health departments 
establish initial communication with these persons, ensure the travelers are asymptomatic, 
provide a plan for self-monitoring and clear instructions for notifying the health department 
before the person seeks health care if they develop fever, cough, or difficulty breathing, and as 
resources allow, check in intermittently with these people over the course of the self-
monitoring period. 



https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/guidance-home-care.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/guidance-prevent-spread.html





The exact mechanism of self-monitoring with public health supervision will be at the discretion 
of the LHD (e.g., check in via email, phone, text, frequency of contact) depending on needs and 
resources of the LHD.  


At this time, CDPH would like to request that local health departments let us know that you 
have received the notification. CDC is currently asking for data that travelers have been 
contacted. This may change over time. We recognize that some LHDs have received hundreds 
of returning travelers and data collection may be very challenging. At CDPH we are working to 
explore a number of data collection options including Text Illness Monitoring (TIM), and others. 
We are working to stand up a CalREDIE module for returning traveler monitoring and right now 
have provided LHDs with an excel sheet to assist with tracking. This is an area we are actively 
exploring and would like to get your thoughts on what is feasible. The CalREDIE condition will 
be called Novel Coronavirus Traveler (nCoV-2019). 


IV. Infection Control:   


Healthcare personnel exposure risk assessment and monitoring guidance: 


On February 8, 2020, CDC released Interim U.S. Guidance for Risk Assessment and Public Health 
Management of Healthcare Personnel with Potential Exposure in a Healthcare Setting to 
Patients with 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV), and yesterday CDPH distributed this 
guidance via an All Facilities Letter (AFL). 


This interim guidance is intended to assist with assessment of risk, monitoring, and work 
restriction decisions for Healthcare Personnel (HCP) with potential exposure to 2019-nCoV in 
healthcare settings. The guidance includes multiple risk categories – high, medium, low, and no 
identifiable risk – and corresponding monitoring and work restriction recommendations for 
each category. There are multiple factors that are used in varying combinations to determine 
risk categories, including:  


• The duration of exposure (e.g., longer exposure time likely increases exposure risk)  
• Clinical symptoms of the patient (e.g., coughing likely increases exposure risk)  
• Whether the patient was wearing a facemask (which can efficiently block respiratory 


secretions from contaminating others and the environment)  
• Whether an aerosol generating procedure was performed  
• The types of Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) used by HCP 


The guidance includes multiple permutations and scenarios for each of the risk categories. 
Health facilities should use this guidance in coordination with their local public health 
department to assess risk, determine the need for work restrictions, and guide monitoring 
decisions. The guidance is admittedly somewhat complex. As always, CDPH Healthcare-
Associated Infections (HAI) Program staff can provide assistance to LHDs with these 
assessments. 



https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/guidance-risk-assesment-hcp.html
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HCP with potential travel or community exposures to 2019-nCoV should have their exposure 
risk assessed according CDC guidance for travel or community-associated exposures. HCP who 
fall into the high- or medium- risk category described there should undergo monitoring as 
defined by their local public health authority and be excluded from work in a healthcare setting 
until 14 days after their exposure. Healthcare facilities should additionally consider work 
exclusion for HCP that returned from China before the CDC guidance became effective on 
February 3, 2020, and are still within the 14 day incubation period.  


Strategies for optimizing the supply of N95 respirators: 


We’ve received a number of questions and reports regarding shortages, actual or anticipated, 
of N95 respirators. CDC just posted several “Strategies for Optimizing the Supply of N95 
respirators,” which outline multiple approaches to conserve supplies while safeguarding HCP, 
including: 


• Minimizing the number of HCP who need to use respiratory protection through the 
preferential use of engineering and administrative controls - for example, training 
HCP on appropriate uses of N95 respirators and restricting inappropriate uses, and 
limiting the number of HCP that enter the room of patients on airborne precautions; 


• Using alternatives to N95 respirators (e.g., other classes of filtering facepiece 
respirators, elastomeric half-mask and full facepiece air-purifying respirators, 
powered air-purifying respirators which can be reprocessed and reused); 


• Implementing practices allowing extended use and/or limited reuse of N95 
respirators, when acceptable 


One limited re-use strategy is to save respirators used during an individual HCP’s fit testing for 
use during patient care. This would apply only if qualitative and not quantitative fit testing is 
conducted. Another limited re-use strategy is for HCP to reuse their N95 respirators when 
caring for patients with tuberculosis, for which contact transmission is not a concern. At this 
time, re-use of N95 respirators while caring for patients with novel coronavirus infection is not 
recommended, since Contact precautions are needed in addition to Airborne precautions, 
because of concern for contamination of the surface of the respirator that could contaminate 
HCP hands during doffing and re-donning.   


With all of this guidance, please be aware that it’s interim guidance and CDC is continually 
updating it as we learn more.  


 


 


 


 



https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html





V. Question and Answer: 


Q: For counties who have not received reagent kits at their PHLs, are these being held until the 
testing component issue is being worked out? 


A: Today there is a call regarding these lab issues that may have an update on this.  Currently, 
this is unknown.  The CDC intends to send out a new batch of the N3 problematic component, 
but it is not confirmed if those who have already ordered kits will receive the new lots. 


Q: A 14-day quarantine was issued on the Diamond Princess.  There are San Luis Obispo 
residents on the ship and the county is receiving many media questions.  How are people being 
quarantined? Is this 14 days from the last 2019-nCoV exposure? 


A: This is currently unknown and will be up to the local authorities to determine.  This is a 
challenging reality where some individuals may need to have their quarantine times reset due to 
continuing exposure. 


Q: For those individuals who are medium-risk and require LHD monitoring, are there 
recommended PPE for staff who will be checking on these individuals in person? 


A: It is not recommended that staff make direct contact with these individuals if possible.  The 
CDC healthcare personnel guidance for collecting specimen states that there is low-risk 
exposure, so self-monitoring for the healthcare worker is recommended.  Likely this would be a 
similar recommendation if direct contact must be made.  


Q: Is there any other recommendation for healthcare workers who may have other potential 
2019-nCoV exposure besides those associated with mainland China? 


A: The main concern is for those who have traveled to mainland China or have had contact with 
known confirmed cases.  At this time there is no additional restriction or self-isolation that 
would be necessary who those who have traveled elsewhere.  


Q: Is there a reason that Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) is 
recommending P100 masks? 


A: There is guidance on the CDC website for Emergency Medical Services (EMA) and emergency 
responders regarding respirators.  The precautions for PPE are still the same.  There is a 
consideration for trying to obtain these P100 respirators for aerosol generated procedures 
performed by EMS providers.   


 







Q: How does the LHD assess the risk of those individuals who have been reported as being to 
mainland China, but who have stated they did not actually travel to mainland China? 


A: Currently, the CDC is not able to verify itineraries and they are taking the word of the 
travelers. 


Q: What are the criteria for risk-assessment regarding layovers in mainland China?  


A: The CDC has stated that if a traveler has a layover in China, they are not considering this an 
exposure.  This may be handled on a case-by-case basis depending on length of the layover. 


Q: What are the LHD expectations for following up with travelers?  The lists being provided are 
very inaccurate and LHDs cannot get ahold of individuals.  Also, some travelers claim they did 
not travel to China. 


A: CDC Guidance is flexible and they are leaving the follow-up to LHD discretion.  With the data 
quality issue, LHDs can only do what is possible and reasonable. There is no expectation for how 
often LHD are checking in, as the CDC has been very clear that the jurisdiction makes the 
decision. However, the CDC has provided specific guidance that travelers should be contacted 
within 72 hours of LHD receiving the data/notification. 


Q: What information is the traveler receiving when they arrive at Customs and Border Patrol?  
Can CDPH provide the CARE kit and CDC card that the traveler is given? 


A: Information for arriving travelers is available at the following CDC link: 
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/travelers/index.html 


Q: If a PUI tests negative, is this enough to end the isolation period?  If monitoring is to continue, 
is this from the symptom onset date or the last exposure date? 


A: If a quarantined person develops symptoms (therefore becoming a PUI), and tests negative, 
we trust that the person was not infected at the time the specimens were collected. However, if 
the person is still within the 14 day quarantine/incubation period from their last exposure to 
China or to a case, we would want them to remain quarantined through the end of their 
quarantine period. This is because even though they weren’t infected at the time they were 
tested, they could potentially develop infection later in the 14 day period.  If re-exposure occurs, 
the 14-day duration will restart. The 14-day period is the last day of their exposure, not the date 
they became symptomatic.  


 



https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/travelers/index.html





Q: The CDC has said that all repatriated flights are finished. However, at the current 11 receiving 
airports, are arriving passengers to be quarantined for the entire duration in the county they 
arrive in? 


A: The repatriation flight information is from the Federal government, so we cannot confirm if 
flights are finished.  Symptomatic individuals identified at the airport have been transported to 
one of the federal quarantine locations that is available now, but we will have to monitor the 
situation.  As the federal government decides to mobilize or demobilize locations, these 
quarantine locations may change. 





		California Department of Public Health

		Center for Infectious Diseases

		February 11, 2020

		11:00 am – 12:00 pm
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Hi Jake,
 
Do you have the information for the webinar mentioned on the CDC call about infection control for novel coronavirus?
 
Thank you,
 
 

 
 

 
    

 
Erin Gustafson, M.D., MPH
Public Health Medical Director for Communicable
Disease/Assistant Health Officer
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Address:  Public Health
172 West 3rd Street, First Floor
San Bernardino, CA  92415-0010
                                   
Phone: (909) 387-6460 |  Fax: (909) 387-6228
www.SBCounty.gov/publichealth
 
Our job is to create a county in which
those who reside and invest can prosper
and achieve well-being.

 
 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication
contains legal privileged and confidential information
sent solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you
are not the intended recipient of this communication
you are not authorized to use it in any manner, except
to immediately destroy it and notify the sender.

 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Hanson, Jake@CDPH [mailto:Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 11:50 AM
To: CDPH CCLHO DL <CCLHODL@cdph.ca.gov>; CDPH CHEAC DL <cheacdl@cdph.ca.gov>; Arakawa, G
<garakawa@sjcths.org>; Bobba, Naveena (San Francisco County) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>; Cheung, Michele
(Orange # 2) <mcheung@ochca.com>; Cole, Thomas <tcole@maderacounty.com>; Dean Sidelinger
<dean.sidelinger@sdcounty.ca.gov>; DeBurgh, Kat@calhealthofficers.org <deburgh@calhealthofficers.org>; Ennis, Josh
(Humboldt) <jennis@co.humboldt.ca.us>; Furst, Karen@San Joaquin County <kfurst@sjcphs.org>; Goldstein, David
(Contra Costa) <David.Goldstein@hsd.cccounty.us>; Gunzenhauser, Jeffrey <jgunzenhauser@ph.lacounty.gov>; Han,
George@Santa Clara County <George.Han@phd.sccgov.org>; Hernandez, Liz@County of San Diego
<liz.hernandez@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Kagoda, Mercy <mkagoda@fresnocountyca.gov>; Kinnison, Michael@SutterCounty
<MKinnison@co.sutter.ca.us>; Lewis, Sarah (Santa Clara) <Sarah.Lewis@phd.sccgov.org>; Limbos, Mary Ann (Yolo)
<MaryAnn.Limbos@yolocounty.org>; McMillan, Craig (Mendocino) <craig@sfocean.com>; McNitt, Louise@Countra
Costa County <louise.mcnitt@hsd.cccounty.us>; Michele Violich (michele.violich@co.santa-cruz.ca.us)
<michele.violich@co.santa-cruz.ca.us>; Morrow, Gib <Gib.Morrow@sonoma-county.org>; Newel, Gail
<gjnewel@gmail.com>; Northrop, Leah@SutterCo <lnorthrop@co.sutter.ca.us>; Pan, Erica (Alameda)
<Erica.Pan@acgov.org>; Papasozomenos, Thea <TPapasozomenos@schsa.org>; Peddycord, Daniel@Contra Costa
County <Daniel.peddycord@hsd.cccounty.us>; Perti, Tara (Santa Clara) <Tara.Perti@phd.sccgov.org>; Nichole Quick
<nquick@ochca.com>; Radhakrishna, Rohan (Contra Costa) <Rohan.radhakrishna@hsd.cccounty.us>; Rice,
Homer@co.yuba.ca.us <hrice@co.yuba.ca.us>; Rosen, Frederick <frosen@co.slo.ca.us>; Sallenave, Catherine (San
Mateo) <CSallenave@co.sanmateo.ca.us>; Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org <LSantora@marincounty.org>; Smith,
Denise@Kern County <smithde@kerncounty.com>; Stoltey, Juliet@San Francisco County <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>;
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Taylor, Melody@Sacramento County <lawm@saccounty.net>; Tzvieli, Ori (Contra Costa) <Ori.tzvieli@hsd.cccounty.us>;
Warne, Thomas (Contra Costa) <Thomas.Warne@hsd.cccounty.us>; Wu, Christine <CAWu@SolanoCounty.com>; Zahn,
Matt@Orange County <mzahn@ochca.com>
Subject: FW: CAHAN Disease Notification – CDC Interim Guidance for 2019-nCoV: EMS Systems, 911 PSAPs, Cleaning
Recommendations Related to People While Quarantined in Non-Home Residential Settings, and Airport Ground
Transport of People Subject to Mandatory Quarant
 
FYI
 

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net> 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 11:30 AM
To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: CAHAN Disease Notification – CDC Interim Guidance for 2019-nCoV: EMS Systems, 911 PSAPs, Cleaning
Recommendations Related to People While Quarantined in Non-Home Residential Settings, and Airport Ground
Transport of People Subject to Mandatory Quarantine
 

The Centers for Disease Control has released four guidance documents regarding the 2019 Novel
Coronavirus (2019-nCoV):  

Interim Guidance for Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Systems: Care and transport by EMS
presents unique challenges because of the nature of the setting, enclosed space during transport,
frequent need for rapid medical decision-making, interventions with limited information, and a varying
range of patient acuity and jurisdictional healthcare resources. Please see the attached assessment
flowchart.

911 Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs) for 2019-nCoV in the United States: Municipalities
and local EMS authorities should coordinate with state and local public health, PSAPs, and other
emergency call centers to determine need for modified caller queries about 2019-nCoV. The full interim
guidance can be found here:  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/guidance-for-ems.html

Interim Cleaning Recommendations Related to People with Exposures to 2019 Novel
Coronavirus Under Observation While Quarantined in Non-Home Residential Settings: This
guidance is intended to address recommended cleaning and disinfection practices for non-home
residential quarantine locations, as well as associated worker protection practices according to
expected job tasks. Please see attached interim recommendations.

Interim Guidance Related to the Airport Ground Transport of People Subject to Mandatory
Quarantine for 2019 Novel Coronavirus Exposure: is intended to address recommended worker
protection practices for drivers of ground transport passenger vehicles and those workers who perform
routine cleaning of the vehicles. Please see attached interim guidance attached.
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Hanson, Jake@CDPH
To: CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL; Arakawa, G; Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Cheung, Michele (Orange # 2); Cole,

Thomas; Dean Sidelinger; DeBurgh, Kat@calhealthofficers.org; Ennis, Josh (Humboldt); Furst, Karen@San
Joaquin County; Goldstein, David (Contra Costa); Gunzenhauser, Jeffrey; Han, George@Santa Clara County;
Hernandez, Liz@County of San Diego; Kagoda, Mercy ; Kinnison, Michael@SutterCounty; DPH - sarah.lewis;
Limbos, Mary Ann (Yolo); McMillan, Craig (Mendocino); McNitt, Louise@Countra Costa County; Michele Violich
(michele.violich@co.santa-cruz.ca.us); Morrow, Gib ; Newel, Gail; Northrop, Leah@SutterCo; Pan, Erica
(Alameda); Papasozomenos, Thea; DPH-daniel.peddycord; Perti, Tara (Santa Clara); Nichole Quick;
Radhakrishna, Rohan (Contra Costa); Rice, Homer@co.yuba.ca.us; Rosen, Frederick; Sallenave, Catherine (San
Mateo); Santora, Lisa@marincounty.org; Smith, Denise@Kern County; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Taylor,
Melody@Sacramento County; Tzvieli, Ori (Contra Costa); Warne, Thomas (Contra Costa); Wu, Christine; Zahn,
Matt@Orange County

Subject: FW: CAHAN Disease Notification – CDC Interim Guidance for 2019-nCoV: EMS Systems, 911 PSAPs, Cleaning
Recommendations Related to People While Quarantined in Non-Home Residential Settings, and Airport Ground
Transport of People Subject to Mandatory Quarant

Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 11:51:32 AM
Attachments: 20200208InterimGuidanceforAirport+GroundTransport_Final.docx

20200208EnviroCleaningRecs_Final.docx
2-09-20+2019-nCoV-identify-assess-flowchart-508.pdf

 

FYI
 

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net> 
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2020 11:30 AM
To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: CAHAN Disease Notification – CDC Interim Guidance for 2019-nCoV: EMS Systems, 911
PSAPs, Cleaning Recommendations Related to People While Quarantined in Non-Home Residential
Settings, and Airport Ground Transport of People Subject to Mandatory Quarantine
 

The Centers for Disease Control has released four guidance documents regarding
the 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV):  

Interim Guidance for Emergency Medical Services (EMS) Systems: Care and
transport by EMS presents unique challenges because of the nature of the setting,
enclosed space during transport, frequent need for rapid medical decision-making,
interventions with limited information, and a varying range of patient acuity and
jurisdictional healthcare resources. Please see the attached assessment flowchart.

911 Public Safety Answering Points (PSAPs) for 2019-nCoV in the United
States: Municipalities and local EMS authorities should coordinate with state and
local public health, PSAPs, and other emergency call centers to determine need for
modified caller queries about 2019-nCoV. The full interim guidance can be found
here:  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/hcp/guidance-for-ems.html

Interim Cleaning Recommendations Related to People with Exposures to 2019
Novel Coronavirus Under Observation While Quarantined in Non-Home
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[bookmark: _Hlk31782215][bookmark: _Hlk31786654][bookmark: _Hlk31787975]Interim Guidance Related to the Airport Ground Transport of People Subject to Mandatory Quarantine for 2019 Novel Coronavirus Exposure



Background

[bookmark: _Hlk31782261]

Current knowledge about how 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) spreads is based partly on what is known about similar coronaviruses such as SARS and MERS and limited information about 2019-nCoV. Most often, person-to-person spread happens among close contacts (within about 6 feet). Person-to-person spread is thought to occur via respiratory droplets produced when an infected person coughs or sneezes, similar to how other respiratory viruses spread. These airborne droplets can cause infection if they are inhaled or land in the eyes, mouths or noses of people who are nearby. Currently, it is not known if a person can get 2019-nCoV by touching a surface or object that has the virus on it and then touching their own mouth, nose, or eyes. 



People with certain types of exposure to 2019-nCoV may be housed and quarantined for observation until 14 days after their exposure. The purpose of the observation period is to ensure they don’t infect others should they develop symptoms. Quarantine means people exposed to an infectious disease are separated from others during the observation period to prevent possible spread of infection. Some of these people who need observation are travelers who arrive at a US airport and will be housed at a location near the airport while they are in quarantine. Ground transportation (e.g., buses, etc.) is being used to transport the travelers and their luggage to the quarantine location. 



Purpose

This guidance is intended to address recommended worker protection practices for drivers of ground transport passenger vehicles and those workers who perform routine cleaning of the vehicles. The guidance may be updated as additional information becomes available.  



General Recommendations

Workers are providing transport for asymptomatic people from one location to another, such as from an airport terminal to a housing location. This guidance does not cover the cleaning of vehicles carrying symptomatic people who need medical evaluation for 2019-nCoV infection or people with laboratory-confirmed 2019-nCoV infection; these people will be transported by Emergency Medical Services. All exposed people will be screened for signs and symptoms of 2019-nCoV by public health officials before they are transported. 



· Employers should educate transportation workers to recognize the signs and symptoms of 2019-nCoV and provide instructions on what to do if workers develop signs and symptoms. 

· Workers should observe their health status daily beginning with the first time they transport a traveler who will be quarantined until 14 days after the last time they transported a quarantined traveler. Each worker should be instructed that the following symptoms need to be reported to a physician and the supervisor:  fever of (100.4◦F or higher), cough, difficulty breathing, or shortness of breath. 

· Hand hygiene  should be performed upon removal of disposable gloves by washing hands with soap and water for at least 20 seconds or using an alcohol-based hand sanitizer that contains 60 to 95% alcohol.  Drivers should have a supply of hand sanitizer for personal use on the bus since hand washing facilities may not be accessible.

· Workers should notify their team lead or safety officer if they have signs or symptoms of 2019-nCoV.



Traveler Loading and Transport Recommendations



· The driver should get off the vehicle and maintain a distance of at least 6 feet from quarantined passengers while they board the vehicle. The driver is not required to wear PPE while the passengers are boarding, as long as a distance of at least 6 feet is maintained. 

· Passengers board the vehicle and leave the front 2-4 rows vacant in order to maintain a distance of at least 6 feet from the driver’s seat. Prior to boarding, access to these rows should be blocked (e.g., taped off) so it is clear to the passengers while boarding that they are not to sit in these seats. Maintaining a distance of 6 feet is important as requiring PPE, an alternative control, can interfere with visibility for the driver. 

· No PPE is required for the driver if the driver maintains a distance of 6 feet or greater from quarantined passengers. This distance must be enforced at all times. 

· Upon arrival at the quarantine location, the passengers should remain seated until the driver gets off the bus. The driver should maintain a distance of at least 6 feet while passengers disembark. 

· Driver should refrain from touching handrails while boarding/disembarking bus. 



Recommendations for PPE



· Drivers should perform hand hygiene before putting on and after removing disposable gloves.

· Drivers will not transport quarantined passengers if a distance of 6 feet or greater cannot be maintained at all times. This is because additional PPE, specifically eye protection, could interfere with visibility of the driver.

· The driver should wear disposable gloves if there is the potential of touching surfaces the travelers may have touched while boarding and exiting the vehicle (e.g., a handrail). 

· The driver should remove potentially contaminated gloves and perform hand hygiene before sitting in the driver seat and operating the vehicle. 

· [bookmark: _GoBack]Upon completion of the transport mission, the driver should remove disposable gloves and any additional PPE in a manner as to avoid cross-contamination.  

· No special procedures are necessary to discard of disposable gloves (i.e., it can be thrown away in the regular trash).



Recommendations for Cleaning



Routine cleaning methods should be employed throughout the bus with special attention in certain areas as specified below:



· Wear non-sterile, impermeable, disposable gloves while cleaning the seating area. Dispose of gloves if they become damaged or soiled and when cleaning is done, as described below; never wash or reuse them.

· Frequently touched surfaces in the driver’s area and passenger compartment should be cleaned first with detergent and water and disinfected using an EPA-registered disinfectant in accordance with manufacturer’s recommendations.  Ensure that the surface is kept wet with the disinfectant for the full contact time recommended by the manufacturer.

· Surfaces should include the following:

· Armrests

· Seatbacks (the plastic and/or metal part)

· Tray tables

· Light and air controls

· Adjacent walls and windows

· Grab bars and poles

· No special procedures are necessary to discard of disposable gloves (i.e., it can be thrown away in the regular trash).












[bookmark: _Hlk31782215][bookmark: _Hlk31786654][bookmark: _Hlk31787975]Interim Cleaning Recommendations Related to People with Exposures to 2019 Novel Coronavirus Under Observation while Quarantined in Non-Home Residential Settings 



Background



Current knowledge about how 2019-nCoV spreads is based on what is known about early cases of 2019-nCoV infection and what is known about similar coronaviruses such as SARS and MERS. Most often, spread from person-to-person happens among close contacts (within about 6 feet). People with certain types of exposure to 2019-nCoV may be housed and quarantined for observation until 14 days after their exposure. The purpose of the observation period is to ensure they don’t develop symptoms and potentially infect others during this time. Quarantine means people exposed to an infectious disease are separated from others during the observation period to prevent possible spread of infection. Some people stay at home for the observation period, but others may be housed either separately or in groups in other residential settings.  This guidance addresses those individuals housed in designated, non-home residential settings.



Purpose



[bookmark: _Hlk31782357][bookmark: _Hlk31782437]This guidance is intended to address recommended cleaning and disinfection practices for non-home residential quarantine locations, as well as associated worker protection practices according to expected job tasks. 





General Recommendations for Non-home Residential Settings Housing People Exposed to 2019-nCoV 



· Employers should educate workers performing cleaning, laundry, and trash pick-up activities to recognize the signs and symptoms of 2019-nCoV and provide instructions on what to do if they develop signs and symptoms. 

· Workers should observe their health (fever or symptoms of respiratory illness) for 14 days beginning after the last time they had possible exposure to 2019-nCoV. Workers should be instructed that if they develop a fever (100.4◦F or higher), cough, or have difficulty breathing, symptoms should be reported to their supervisor and the local health department. The health department will provide guidance on what actions need to be taken.

· Employers should develop policies for worker protection and provide training to all workers on site prior to providing cleaning tasks. Training should include an understanding of when to use personal protective equipment (PPE), what PPE is necessary, how to properly don (put on), use, and doff (take off) PPE, and how to properly dispose of PPE. 

· Hand hygiene  should be performed often including upon removal of disposable gloves by washing hands with soap and water for at least 20 seconds or using an alcohol-based hand sanitizer that contains 60 to 95% alcohol. 

· Workers should report breaches in PPE (e.g., tear in gloves) or any potential exposures to their supervisor. 

· Employers must comply with OSHA’s standards on Bloodborne Pathogens (29 CFR 1910.1030), PPE (29 CFR 1910.132), and other requirements, including those established by state plans, whenever such requirements apply

· For cleaning and disinfection chemicals, always follow the manufacturer’s instructions (e.g., concentration, application method and contact time, PPE use) being used.



[bookmark: _Hlk31973952]Activities During the 14-Day Observation Period



Cleaning staff should be aware that people under observation during the 14-day observation period after exposure to 2019-nCoV may be infectious. For example, after they have been medically evaluated, symptomatic people who are not sick enough to stay in the hospital might go back to their quarantine location (e.g., hotel) to wait for laboratory results. 



Because cleaning staff will not by themselves know which of the people under observation may be infectious and which are not, cleaning of rooms in non-home residential settings, once rooms are vacated, should proceed only after consultation with public health officials. Before the rooms are cleaned, local public health departments should determine if rooms were occupied by potentially infectious people and advise if enhanced cleaning is therefore recommended. 





· Individuals being observed under quarantine should remain in their rooms. 

· Access to rooms where quarantined individuals are housed should be restricted to authorized public health officials. 

· Cleaning staff should not enter the rooms of individuals who are quarantined.

· Consider placing two carts, or something similar, outside the occupant’s room; one to set “clean” materials on and one to set “used” materials on. Carts should be labeled. Used materials for disposal and laundry should be set on the cart labeled as “dirty” materials. Meals, clean sheets/towels and toiletries should be set on the cart labeled as “clean.”

· Occupants of the rooms should place used towels and bedding that need to be laundered in a sturdy, leak-proof (e.g., plastic) bag that is tied shut and not re-opened while being transported to the laundry facility.  

· Bagged laundry should be transported to the laundry facility on a cart or something similar and contents carefully unloaded into machine with minimal agitation. The used bag carrying the laundry should be discarded as regular solid waste (e.g., municipal trash) as it is not considered biohazardous or regulated medical waste. 

· Disposable meal containers, cups, and utensils should be used, and discarded as trash.

· If a room occupant wishes to clean their room, regular cleaning products should be supplied for them.



Cleaning After the Room is Vacated if Person Remained Asymptomatic



Cleaning staff should follow normal preventive actions while at work and at home to help prevent the spread of respiratory viruses (such as seasonal flu), including recommended hand hygiene and avoiding touching eyes, nose, or mouth with unwashed hands. These recommendations will be updated if additional information becomes available. 



· [bookmark: _Hlk31894433][bookmark: _Hlk31792339]Clean all “high-touch” surfaces (e.g., counters, tabletops, doorknobs, light switches, bathroom fixtures, toilets, phones, keyboards, tablets, and bedside tables) according to routine cleaning practices using regular cleaning products. 

· No additional PPE (beyond what is normally worn by housekeeping staff) is necessary for handling luggage and cargo.

· No additional PPE is required beyond what is normally worn for regular housekeeping activities. 

· Management of laundry and waste should be handled in accordance with routine procedures.





Cleaning After the Room Is Vacated if a Symptomatic Person Was Present in the Room (Enhanced Cleaning)

Standard practice for pathogens spread by the airborne route (e.g., measles, tuberculosis) is to restrict unprotected (e.g., no respiratory protection) individuals from entering a vacated room until sufficient time has elapsed for enough air changes to remove potentially infectious particles (more information on clearance rates under differing ventilation conditions is available). We do not yet know how long 2019-nCoV remains infectious in the air. In the interim, it is reasonable to apply a similar time period before entering the sick person’s room without respiratory protection as that used for other pathogens spread by the airborne route (e.g., measles). 



Cleaning recommendations are based on existing CDC infection control guidance for preventing 2019-nCoV from spreading to others in homes and residential communities. This guidance contains information on how to clean surfaces in the community setting where a person confirmed to have, or being evaluated for, 2019-nCoV infection has been present. 



[bookmark: _GoBack]Disinfectant products with EPA-approved emerging viral pathogens claims are recommended for use against 2019-nCoV. This claim or a similar claim, will be made only through the following communications outlets: technical literature distributed exclusively to health care facilities, physicians, nurses and public health officials, “1-800” consumer information services, social media sites and company websites (non-label related). These products can be identified by the following claim:



· [Product name] has demonstrated effectiveness against viruses similar to 2019-nCoV on hard non-porous surfaces. Therefore, this product can be used against 2019-nCoV when used in accordance with the directions for use against [name of supporting virus] on hard, non-porous surfaces.” 

· Specific claims for “2019-nCoV” will not appear on the product or master label.

· Additional information about EPA-approved emerging viral pathogens claims can be found here:  https://www.epa.gov/pesticide-registration/emerging-viral-pathogen-guidance-antimicrobial-pesticides 

· If there are no available EPA-registered products that have an approved emerging viral pathogen claim for 2019-nCoV, products with label claims against human coronaviruses should be used according to label instructions.



· In addition to disposable gloves used during routine cleaning, disposable gowns should be worn when cleaning quarantine locations after identification of someone as symptomatic during the 14-day observation period. PPE should be compatible with the disinfectant products being used; additional PPE might be required based on the cleaning/disinfection products being used and whether or not there is a risk for splash. Gloves and gowns should be removed carefully to avoid cross-contamination of themselves and the surrounding area. 

· Hand hygiene  should be performed upon removal and disposal of gloves by washing hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds or using an alcohol-based hand sanitizer that contains 60 to 95% alcohol. 



Clean and disinfect all “high-touch” surfaces in quarantine locations (e.g., counters, tabletops, doorknobs, light switches, bathroom fixtures, toilets, phones, keyboards, tablets, and bedside tables) 

according to instructions described for the EPA-registered product above. 



[bookmark: _Hlk31792630]If visible contamination (e.g., a body substance such as blood or body fluids) is present, the basic principles for blood or body substance spill management are outlined in the United States Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) Bloodborne Pathogen Standard. CDC guidelines recommend removal of bulk spill matter, cleaning the site, and then disinfecting the site with the above EPA-registered disinfectant. For soft (porous) surfaces such as carpeted floor, rugs, and drapes, remove visible contamination if present, and launder in accordance with the manufacturer’s instructions. Clean and disinfect unremovable materials with products mentioned above and allow to air dry.



When cleaning is completed, collect soiled material and PPE in a sturdy, leak-proof (e.g., plastic) bag that is tied shut and not reopened. This waste can go to the regular solid waste stream (e.g., municipal trash) as it is not biohazardous or regulated medical waste. Porous materials that will be laundered can be transported to the laundry facility in the same manner. Immediately clean hands with soap and water or an alcohol-based hand sanitizer and avoid touching the face with gloved or unwashed hands.



No additional cleaning is needed for supply and return ventilation registers or filtration systems for the building.



[bookmark: _Hlk31788292]No additional treatment of wastewater is needed before discharge to sanitary sewer.












Flowchart to Identify and Assess 2019 Novel Coronavirus
For the evaluation of patients who may be ill with or who may have been 
exposed to 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) 


U.S. Department of 
Health and Human Services 
Centers for Disease 
Control and Prevention 


* �Documentation of laboratory-confirmation of 2019-nCoV may not be possible for travelers or persons caring for patients in other countries. For more 
clarification on the definition for close contact see CDC’s Interim Guidance for Healthcare Professionals: www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/hcp/
clinical-criteria.html 


A.
Identify


if in the past 14 days since first onset of symptoms a history of either


Travel to China OR Close contact with
a person known to have 


2019-nCoV illness*


B.
AND the person has


Fever or symptoms of lower respiratory illness 
(e.g., cough or shortness of breath)


if both exposure and illness are present 



1.


Isolate
� Place facemask on patient
� Isolate the patient in a private room or a separate area
� Wear appropriate personal protective equipment (PPE)


2.
Assess clinical status


EXAM
Is fever present?


�� Subjective?
�� Measured? _____°C/F


Is respiratory illness present? 
�� Cough?
�� Shortness of breath?


3.
Inform


� Contact health department to report at-risk patients and their clinical status
� Assess need to collect specimens to test for 2019-nCoV
� Decide disposition


If discharged to home 



Instruct patient


As needed depending on severity of illness and health department consultation


� Home care guidance
� Home isolation guidance


Advise patient
If the patient develops new or worsening fever or respiratory illness


� Call clinic to determine if reevaluation is needed
� If reevaluation is needed call ahead and wear facemask



https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/hcp/clinical-criteria.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/hcp/clinical-criteria.html









Residential Settings: This guidance is intended to address recommended cleaning
and disinfection practices for non-home residential quarantine locations, as well as
associated worker protection practices according to expected job tasks. Please see
attached interim recommendations.

Interim Guidance Related to the Airport Ground Transport of People Subject to
Mandatory Quarantine for 2019 Novel Coronavirus Exposure: is intended to
address recommended worker protection practices for drivers of ground transport
passenger vehicles and those workers who perform routine cleaning of the vehicles.
Please see attached interim guidance attached.

 

 



 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Hanson, Jake@CDPH
To: CDPH CHEAC DL; Arakawa, G; Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Cheung, Michele (Orange # 2); Cole, Thomas; Dean

Sidelinger; DeBurgh, Kat@calhealthofficers.org; Ennis, Josh (Humboldt); Furst, Karen@San Joaquin County;
Goldstein, David (Contra Costa); Gunzenhauser, Jeffrey; Han, George@Santa Clara County; Hernandez,
Liz@County of San Diego; Kagoda, Mercy ; Kinnison, Michael@SutterCounty; DPH - sarah.lewis; Limbos, Mary
Ann (Yolo); McMillan, Craig (Mendocino); McNitt, Louise@Countra Costa County; Michele Violich
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

Subject: FW: CAHAN Disease Guidance Notification – 2019 Novel Coronavirus Guidance for Schools and School Districts
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 6:47:26 AM
Attachments: Coronavirus+K-12+Schools+Guidance+2_7_20+FINAL.pdf

 

FYI
 

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net> 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 7:36 PM
To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: CAHAN Disease Guidance Notification – 2019 Novel Coronavirus Guidance for Schools and
School Districts
 

The California Department of Public Health is releasing guidance for K-12 schools
and school districts regarding the 2019 Novel Coronavirus. 

Please see attached PDF for guidance.
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  Page 1 of 2 
 


 
THE 2019 NOVEL CORONAVIRUS 
  


The 2019 novel coronavirus is a virus that was recently identified in Wuhan, Hubei Province, China, and is now 
being spread widely in other parts of mainland China. More cases are being detected worldwide, and while new 
cases were initially linked to Hubei Province, China, at this time public health considers being anywhere in China in 
the past 14 days a risk factor for novel coronavirus infection. 
 
The virus causes respiratory illness.  For up-to-date information regarding the novel coronavirus, see: 
 
• the California Department of Public Health website at 


https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx; or  
• Centers for Disease Control (CDC) website at https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html  


 
At this time, the health risk to the general public in California from novel coronavirus remains low, but schools 
can take common-sense precautions to prevent the spread of all infectious diseases.  These precautions will be 
helpful to also prevent the spread of other common illnesses such as influenza and gastroenteritis.   
 
 
GUIDANCE FOR SCHOOLS AND SCHOOL DISTRICTS 
 
The risk of exposure to this new coronavirus in China is increasing over time.  Consistent with CDC guidance on 
returning travelers from China, local health departments are communicating with travelers returning from 
mainland China to provide guidance about limiting public interactions for 14 days.   
 
Travelers from mainland China arriving in the United States since February 3, 2020 should be excluded from 
school for 14 days, beginning the day after they left China. 
 
CDC guidance on returning travelers is available here:  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-
assessment.html.  
 
Please note that there have been reports of students and others being stigmatized. We urge schools to ensure 
students’ and staffs’ privacy to help prevent discrimination.   
 
In the unusual event that a student or staff member is identified who:  


• has symptoms of respiratory illness, such as fever and cough, AND 
• traveled from mainland China in the prior 14 days, 


 
Please take the following steps: 


• separate the individual from others as much as possible and make arrangements for the individual to go 
home, and  


• contact your local health department immediately. 
 
 
 



https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html

https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html
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Encourage all students, parents, and staff to take everyday preventive actions:  
• Stay home when sick.  


o Remain at home until fever has been gone for at least 24 hours without the use of fever-reducing 
medicines.  


o Seek immediate medical care if symptoms become more severe, e.g., high fever or difficulty 
breathing.  


 
• Use “respiratory etiquette”.  


o Cover cough with a tissue or sleeve. See CDC’s Cover Your Cough page 
(https://www.cdc.gov/flu/prevent/actions-prevent-flu.htm) for multilingual posters and flyers, 
posted at the bottom of webpage. 


o Provide adequate supplies within easy reach, including tissues and no-touch trash cans. 
 
• Wash hands frequently. 


o Encourage hand washing by students and staff through education, scheduled time for 
handwashing, and the provision of adequate supplies.  


 
• Routinely clean frequently touched surfaces. 
 
• Separate sick students and staff from others until they can go home. When feasible, identify a “sick room” 


through which others do not regularly pass. 
 
• Encourage flu vaccine for those who haven’t had it this season to reduce illnesses and absences on 


campus (but won’t prevent coronavirus illnesses). 
 


A note about face masks: face masks are most useful for preventing disease spread when they are worn by 
people who have symptoms. This is why people are asked to wear a mask at doctors’ offices and hospitals if 
they are coughing or sneezing. 


 
Develop policies to respond to outbreaks and communicable diseases: 


• Establish relationships with your local public health department for ongoing communication.  
 
• Update emergency plans to ensure they are in place before an outbreak occurs. 


 


At this time, Hong Kong, Macau, and Taiwan do not have widespread transmission of the novel coronavirus and 
are not considered part of mainland China for this guidance.  The California Department of Public Health will 
update this guidance if the outbreak spreads to other countries or regions.   


 



https://www.cdc.gov/flu/prevent/actions-prevent-flu.htm

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

Subject: FW: CAHAN Disease Notification – CDC Releases New 2019-nCoV Interim Guidance for Healthcare Professionals
Date: Monday, February 10, 2020 6:45:42 AM

 

FYI
 

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net> 
Sent: Sunday, February 9, 2020 1:24 PM
To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: CAHAN Disease Notification – CDC Releases New 2019-nCoV Interim Guidance for
Healthcare Professionals
 

The Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) has released Interim U.S.
Guidance for Risk Assessment and Public Health Management of Healthcare
Personnel with Potential Exposure in a Healthcare Setting to Patients with 2019
Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV).
The entire guidance can be accessed at the following link:
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

Subject: FW: CAHAN Disease Notification – CDC MMWR: Persons Evaluated for 2019 Novel Coronavirus — United States,
January 2020

Date: Friday, February 7, 2020 10:42:20 AM

 

 
 

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net> 
Sent: Friday, February 7, 2020 10:18 AM
To: Hanson, Jake@CDPH <Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: CAHAN Disease Notification – CDC MMWR: Persons Evaluated for 2019 Novel Coronavirus
— United States, January 2020
 

This article summarizes persons tested for 2019 novel coronavirus in the United
States through January 31, 2020. Of 210 persons tested, 178 were identified in health
care settings. This finding underscores the importance of health care provider
awareness of 2019 novel coronavirus, taking travel histories in persons with possible
infectious disease, and effective communication between health care providers and
public health departments. 

The full e-book can be accessed at the link below:

https://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/volumes/69/wr/mm6906e1.htm?s_cid=mm6906e1_w
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Hanson, Jake@CDPH
To: CDPH CCLHO DL; CDPH CHEAC DL
Subject: Fwd: CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notes – Local Health Officer Coronavirus Update Conference Call Notes

Yesterday, 2/5/2020 at 6:00 PM PST
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 5:16:23 PM
Attachments: 02.05.2020+Local+Health+Officer+Conference+Call+and+Speakers+Notes+Final.docx

DRAFT+Returning+Traveler+Monitoring+PH+supervision+2-5-20.docx
ReturningTravelerMonitoringLinelist_DRAFT.xlsx
20_314925-A_Myers_2019nCoV_14DayCAREkit_Feb5_5pm_DRAFT.pdf

 

Updated version including 4th document....

 

Dear colleagues
 

Please find attached notes from the Local Health Officer 2019-nCoV Conference Call held
yesterday 2/5/2020 for review. During this call we reviewed CDC plans for returning travelers
and shared a draft one page document and excel sheet for feedback. Additionally, please find
attached a draft CDC document for care instructions for returning travelers. Finally, this is the
link for the cards given to returning travelers by CDC:
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/travelers/communication-resources.html

 
 
Thank you for your partnership.
 
 

From: California Health Alert Network <noreply@everbridge.net> 
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2020 4:10 PM
To: Kamali, Amanda@CDPH <Amanda.Kamali@cdph.ca.gov>
Subject: CAHAN LHD Conference Call Notes – Local Health Officer Coronavirus Update Conference
Call Notes Yesterday, 2/5/2020 at 6:00 PM PST
 

Please find attached notes from the Local Health Officer 2019-nCoV Conference Call
held yesterday, 2/5/2020, at 6:00 PM PST for review. Additionally, please find a one

mailto:Jake.Hanson@cdph.ca.gov
mailto:CCLHODL@cdph.ca.gov
mailto:cheacdl@cdph.ca.gov
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Local Health Department 2019-nCoV 

Local Health Officer Conference Call 

February 5, 2020 

6:00 pm – 7:15 pm 



I. Welcome/Introduction: Dr. Seema Jain 



II. Dr. Cora Hoover presents Epidemiology Updates:

1. [bookmark: _Hlk31049882][bookmark: _Hlk31049826]On Saturday, February 1, CDC updated the definition of what constitutes a person under investigation, or PUI, for novel coronavirus 2019. 



2. The new PUI definition is divided into three new categories as follows:

a. One: Fever, either subjective or confirmed, OR signs/symptoms of lower respiratory illness, such as cough or shortness of breath AND having close contact with a laboratory-confirmed 2019 novel coronavirus patient within 14 days of symptom onset

i. Please note that the CDC HAN includes a detailed definition of what constitutes a close contact

b. Two: Fever AND signs/symptoms of lower respiratory illness, such as cough or shortness of breath AND a history of travel to Hubei Province, China within 14 days of symptom onset

c. Three: Fever AND signs/symptoms of lower respiratory illness, such as cough or shortness of breath, requiring hospitalization AND a history of travel to mainland China within 14 days of symptom onset



3. Because the situation with the novel coronavirus outbreak is rapidly evolving, CDPH is currently recommending the following flow of information for reporting and testing decision purposes.

a. Providers concerned about possible novel coronavirus infections should contact their local health departments immediately by phone as per the California Code of Regulations, Title 17, Section 2500.

i. [bookmark: _Hlk31049943]At this time, CDC appears to be following the new PUI definition more closely than the previous PUI definition for testing decision making purposes.  

ii. The following scenarios should prompt consultation with the CDC EOC regarding novel coronavirus testing:

1. Persons meeting the new PUI definition OR

2. Persons for whom you are unsure about whether or not they meet the PUI definition

iii. You may also consult CDPH, or consult CDC directly, regarding scenarios that are not covered in the PUI definition. CDC has indicated that testing decisions might be further informed by the clinical presentation or exposure history (e.g., uncertain travel or exposure), and the presence of an alternative diagnosis that explains their clinical presentation.

b. For any of these scenarios, the Local Health Department should contact the CDC Emergency Operations Center (EOC) at 770-488-7100 24/7 to consult with CDC regarding whether testing for the novel coronavirus is warranted. 

c. If testing is deemed to not be needed, whether by the local health department, the CDC EOC, or CDPH, then relay this information to the patient and instruct them of who to contact should their symptoms worsen to a point where testing should be reconsidered. 

d. CDPH is always available to discuss a scenario that does not clearly fit into these criteria, or the scenario could be discussed directly with CDC.  

e. If CDC approves testing, the local health department should email a summary of the patient’s information to novelvirus@cdph.ca.gov as soon as possible. 

i. The summary should include the following information:

1. The patient’s name and date of birth

2. A brief summary of the patient’s symptoms, travel history (including airline, flight number, and dates, if available), isolation status and location, and any other relevant clinical or exposure information.

3. Testing decision made by CDC

4. CDC assigned ID number, if available and testing will occur

f. If you need urgent assistance or prefer to speak directly with someone at CDPH, please contact the Immunization Branch at 510-620-3737 during business hours, or the DCDC duty officer or the CDPH Duty Officer after hours at 916-328-3605.



4. [bookmark: _Hlk30523466]All jurisdictions should enter any case for which CDC has recommended testing for novel coronavirus into CalREDIE using the “Novel Coronavirus 2019 (nCoV-2019)” condition as soon as possible, and no later than 3:00PM the next business day. 

5. Please enter all available information as you receive it and ensure the record is up-to-date in order to facilitate communication between you and CDPH. Immunization Branch staff may also update records in CalREDIE as needed. 

6. Only persons who are being tested for novel coronavirus must be entered into CalREDIE; however, local health departments are welcome to also enter persons who are not being tested for novel coronavirus into CalREDIE, if desired. If you choose to enter persons for whom novel coronavirus testing is NOT being pursued, please ensure that you have entered ‘No’ in the “This person was or will be tested for 2019-nCoV” field, which is a required field on the PUI tab.



7. The CDC PUI form will need to be completed for all persons being tested for novel coronavirus. In addition to entering information into CalREDIE, please also upload this document to the electronic filing cabinet in CalREDIE and/or email it to novelvirus@cdph.ca.gov. Please ensure the CalREDIE ID and CDC PUI ID, if known, are included on the PUI form. If a CalREDIE ID is not yet created, then please ensure the person’s name and date of birth is included in the email sent to novelvirus@cdph.ca.gov since identifying information is not included on the CDC PUI form.



8. Results of novel coronavirus testing conducted at CDC will be reported back to the public health laboratory that submitted the specimens to CDC, and a copy will be sent to the CDPH Viral and Rickettsial Diseases Laboratory (VRDL). The CDPH VRDL will forward a copy to the local public health laboratory, or department, if a jurisdiction without a public health laboratory) to ensure receipt in the event CDC only notifies VRDL. In addition, VRDL will notify the Immunization Branch/Response Epidemiology Team who in turn will do the following:

a. Positive results will be relayed by phone as soon as possible.

b. Negative results will be emailed to local health department contacts. If results are received on the weekend and emails are not opened by noon the day after they are sent, attempts will also be made to reach someone at the local health department by phone to relay results.

c. All results will also be entered into CalREDIE and the lab report uploaded to the Electronic Filing Cabinet in CalREDIE.

d. To help facilitate these notifications, a request has been sent out to LHDs to please send to novelvirus@cdph.ca.gov a list of all persons and their email addresses who should receive email notifications and a phone number to call for after-hours notification and clearly label the request as novel coronavirus laboratory results notification contacts AND with your local health jurisdiction name. 

e. Many results received by CDPH to date have been received after 5:00PM Pacific, so you should plan for potential after-hours notification.

9. In addition to the above, please ensure that your local public health laboratory is aware that you are expecting novel coronavirus testing results and tell them who to notify once they are received. 



10. As a reminder, all communications with CDC and CDPH should copy the novelvirus@cdph.ca.gov email address.



III. Dr. Amanda Kamali presents Monitoring Guidance:

 As you are all aware, flights with passengers who have traveled within China are now being funneled to 11 airports within the US, including San Francisco International Airport and Los Angeles International Airport. The US Centers for Disease Control and Prevention are preparing and beginning to send notifications to states regarding these returning travelers for screening. We wanted to have a call tonight to discuss draft guidance that we have put together in light of the need to monitor returning travelers.

As you know, when passengers who have traveled within China within the past 14 days enter the US, U.S. Customs and Border Patrol will perform an initial screen to determine if persons have traveled from Hubei province or other parts of mainland China. They will also assess travelers for symptoms (ie., fever or cough). 

Any person traveling from Hubei or mainland China with symptoms will be referred for medical evaluation, assessed for PUI status and be immediately isolated. Asymptomatic persons who have traveled from Hubei province are considered High Risk and will be placed under federal quarantine for 14 days. Asymptomatic people who traveled to mainland China will be considered Medium Risk and allowed to travel to their final destination but are encouraged to postpone any further long distance travel; and practice self-quarantine. Under self-quarantine travelers should remain at home as much as possible, avoid congregate settings, limit public activities and practice social distancing. Currently the CDC recommends that persons with travel history to mainland China and no other exposures are to be considered medium risk. These persons should self-monitor with public health supervision.

We would like to go over the process for this notification and then elicit feedback on our draft notification and monitoring guidance.

Notification

1. CDC will notify CDPH via Epi-X alert. This alert will contain names and contact information of persons traveling from mainland China with final destinations within California.

1. CDPH will then email the list of passengers with their contact  information to the local health departments.

1. Local health departments are responsible for contacting returning travelers and performing a risk assessment if possible.

Risk assessment:

1. [bookmark: _GoBack]Again, all persons who are asymptomatic and have had traveled within mainland China for the past 14 days and are allowed to travel to their final destination are considered Medium Risk and will do self-monitoring with public health supervision.



1. If local health departments have the capacity to conduct a risk assessment, it is possible that some of these travelers may be high risk in which case they would require active monitoring by the local health department.

Self-monitoring with public health supervision:

Exact mechanism of self-monitoring with public health supervision will be at the discretion of the Local Health Jurisdiction (LHJ) (e.g., check in via email, phone, frequency) depending on needs of the LHJ. At this time, the CDC has requested only minimal collection and reporting of data on the monitoring of these travelers. This may change as the outbreak evolves. CDPH will create a Novel Coronavirus Traveler condition in CalREDIE within the next few days. In the meantime, CDPH will provide LHJs with an excel file with basic information that the LHJ should return to CDPH each week. However, we recognize that this may be a very big lift and so would like to discuss the feasibility of this and to get a sense from you what is realistic. 

At this time, we would like to open up the lines and get your feedback/thoughts on our guidance documents.

IV.  Questions and Answers:

Q: When passengers arrive at LAX or SFO, if they come to another of the 11 airports can they be arriving from connecting flights? When screening is performed, how is the passenger made aware of how they will be monitored or contacted?

A: Yes, they may be arriving from connecting flights. If they are coming from Hubei Province, China, they will be immediately quarantined.  Anyone from the rest of mainland China who is asymptomatic will be given a card with limited information (card information will be shared), including symptoms to be aware of and who to notify, either the LHD or a healthcare provider.

Q: When passengers arrive from incoming flights, are we relying on their personal report regarding what location they have come from?

A: Customs and Border Patrol are asking these initial questions about whether the passenger has been in Wuhan, Hubei Province. Q: Do we have any idea what volume of U.S. citizens may be expected to arrive from Hubei? 

A: This number should be decreasing over time.  Today 4 Epi-X were received, including 7 people who required monitoring.  

Q: Are these people asked to call their LHD? Do they have a phone number to call? 

A: A health official will contact them with additional instructions but they will not get a phone number to reach out to the LHD.  Epi-X is critical in order to get this information ASAP.

Q: What are the expectations for self-monitoring and self-quarantine. How strict are the guidelines to be enforced?

A: CDC Guidance – to the extent possible, remain at home, social distancing specific language to limit congregate settings.  CDC is allowing this discretion to the LHD and guidance is not prescriptive.  There is a lot of room and flexibility on how to approach self-monitoring.

Q: Please be clear about the recommendation for passengers who arrived prior to February 2nd, especially for the guidance for schools and healthcare workers. 

A: CDPH Charity Dean states they hope to share this guidance tomorrow, February 6th.  The document does not answer the question about prior to February 2nd, but those who have arrived recently have a higher risk of exposure due to the rapid increase of the spread of 2019-nCoV.  The schools document will state that this is effective February 3rd.  Healthcare workers, healthcare guidance from CDC will hopefully be released soon. Recommending furlough from work until 14 days period is up. More conservative approach for healthcare workers, regardless of their arrival dates from China. This decision is between PH and Healthcare providers pending guidance from CDC.

Q: Guidance for those who develop symptoms at home while self-monitoring but they do not qualify as PUIs and cannot be tested.  The current PUI criteria is not sufficient in ensuring these individuals are being properly monitored.

A: This inconsistency is recognized.  Make sure to document these patients in case the testing does get approved.  Provide recommendation to individual to be in contact if their symptoms worsen.  This is an area of active discussion and there is no definitive answer now. CDPH is available to consult on these cases.

Q: The draft guidance states to ensure each traveler has a phone and a thermometer.  Are LHDs asked to provide this if passenger does not have?

A: Every county is in a different situation and has varying capabilities.  Recognize that this is an issue and the draft can be changed to be more plausible for LHDs. 

Q: Any changes in the guidance for N-95 respirators vs. surgical masks?

A: No change in the guidance.  Recommendation is N-95 respirators or higher for healthcare workers and EMS providers. Patients should wear surgical masks.

Q: How is the number of people traveling through airport today via Epi-X so low?

A: The numbers mentioned earlier are just for today through Epi-X. This process has not ramped up yet, but tomorrow will be a better measure according to the CDC.

Q: Are the passengers being quarantined from repatriation flights being quarantined from one-another or just from general public?

A: Families are in their own units and these individuals are separated for living and sleeping areas. There are some shared areas with other members of the quarantine. 

Q: Testing from CDC is taking seven days. Is there a plan for faster turnaround time for results?

A: Yes, this is true due to the shipping time to the CDC lab.  Hopefully when testing is available in a California lab, this turnaround time will be lessened.

Q: Is there support for jurisdictions that are unable to contact moderate-large groups of people?

A: Communicate to CDPH so assistance can be provided, as there is a team focused for travel monitoring who may have the ability to help.
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Monitoring of Travelers Returning from China with Public Health Supervision Guidance

The U.S. Centers for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC) has created several risk categories for persons potentially exposed to the 2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV). Persons who have traveled within Hubei province are considered high risk and are quarantined upon entry to the United States for 14 days from the time were last in Hubei province.

Persons who have traveled within mainland China excluding Hubei province, are considered medium risk if they have no other exposures that would classify them as high risk. For these medium risk travelers, the CDC recommends that asymptomatic persons conduct self-monitoring with public health surveillance.

Self-monitoring with public health surveillance means public health authorities assume the responsibility for oversight of self-monitoring for certain groups of people. CDC recommends that health departments establish initial communication with these people, provide a plan for self-monitoring and clear instructions for notifying the health department before the person seeks health care if they develop fever, cough, or difficulty breathing, and as resources allow, check in intermittently with these people over the course of the self-monitoring period.

The exact mechanism of self-monitoring with public health supervision will be at the discretion of the Local Health Jurisdiction (LHJ) (e.g., check in via email, phone, level of frequency) depending on needs and resources of the LHJ. At this time, the CDC has requested only minimal collection and reporting of data on the monitoring of these travelers. This may change as the outbreak evolves. CDPH will create a Novel Coronavirus Traveler condition in CalREDIE within the next few days. In the meantime, CDPH will provide LHJs with an excel file with basic information that the LHJ should return to CDPH each week. This is the basic notification process:

· CDPH will receive a list of travelers through Epi-X

· CDPH will send by email the list of travelers and required forms/spreadsheets to LHJs

· LHJs should confirm receipt of the email and list by email

· Confirm that contact has been made with the travelers by email.  Further details on reporting requirements are forthcoming. 

LHJ should provide each traveler with:

· Directions on how to contact the LHJ should the traveler become symptomatic or need to access health care

· [bookmark: _GoBack]Directions on how to self-monitor (e.g., twice daily temperature checks, cough, shortness of breath)

· If LHJ is requesting check-ins, a method for how to check-in with the LHJ

· Time period for which monitoring will occur

Please use ReturningTravelerMonitoring@cdph.ca.gov for these communications.  Please do not hesitate to email this address with any questions.  CDPH is happy to work through issues in your jurisdiction case by case. 
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If you have returned from China (other than Hubei Province) within the last 14 days, CDC
recommends you to-self-monitor your temperature and symptoms for 14 days following your
departure from China. Ensure you follow instructions from your health department or call them
within 24 hours if they have not contacted you already.


While your movement is not restricted by federal regulations, CDC recommends to
• Avoid crowded places, limit your activities in public, and keep your distance from others (about 6 feet).
• Take your temperature with a thermometer two times a day and watch for cough or di�culty breathing.


(See instructions on another page.)


Your health department will give you guidance on:
• Who to contact if you have novel (new) coronavirus symptoms.
• Whether you should report your health checks every day to the health department.


Fill this out while talking to your health department. How do they want you to 
report your health checks? (Check one.) 


 £ Taking a call 


 £ Making a call


 £ Meeting in person 


 £ Visiting a website


 £ Sending a text message


 £ Other: __________________________________________


How frequently does the health department want you to report your health checks? 
(Check one.) 


 £ Every day 


 £ Every other day


 £ Once a week 


 £ Only if fever develops


 £ Other: __________________________________________


Write down the contact information for your public health department :


Name: _______________________________________________________________


Phone number: ________________________________________________________


Email or website: _______________________________________________________


If I get sick, the public health worker told me to: 
____________________________________________________________________________________


____________________________________________________________________________________


Use the space below to write any other important information given to you.
____________________________________________________________________________________


____________________________________________________________________________________


Connect with Your Health Department


DR
AF


TWhether you should report your health checks every day to the health department.


DR
AF


TWhether you should report your health checks every day to the health department.


Fill this out while talking to your health department. How do they want you to 


DR
AF


TFill this out while talking to your health department. How do they want you to 


Other: __________________________________________


DR
AF


T
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


Every day 


DR
AF


T
Every day 


£


DR
AF


T
£ Every other day


DR
AF


T
Every other day


£DR
AF


T
£ Once a week DR


AF
T


Once a week 


£DR
AF


T
£ Only if fever developsDR


AF
T


Only if fever develops


£DR
AF


T
£ Other: __________________________________________DR


AF
T


Other: __________________________________________


Write down the contact information for your public health department :DR
AF


T
Write down the contact information for your public health department :DR


AF
T


Name: _______________________________________________________________DR
AF


T
Name: _______________________________________________________________


Phone number: ________________________________________________________DR
AF


T
Phone number: ________________________________________________________DR


AF
T







3


Step 1 Do health checks every morning and every night:


• Take your temperature (see pages 5–7).


• Look for new coronavirus symptoms: fever, cough, or di�culty breathing.


• Write your temperature and any symptoms in the log.


Step 2 If asked to do so, report your 
temperature and any of the symptoms below to 
your health department:


•  a fever (you feel feverish or your  
temperature is 100.4°F/38°C or higher) OR 


• any other symptoms of new coronavirus,  
such as cough or di�culty breathing.


Step 3 If you have a fever, cough, or have di�culty breathing,   
DO NOT go out in public! Get advice right away by calling your state  
or local health department. 


• Seek health advice:  Call your health department for advice and remind them about your 
selfmonitoring status because you were in China. They will tell you if you should call a doctor and 
steps to take to reduce the risk of spreading the virus to people at the clinic or emergency room.


• If you can’t reach your health department, call ahead before going to a doctor’s o�ce or 
emergency room. Tell them about your recent travel and your symptoms.


• Avoid contact with others, even those in your family if possible.


• Don’t travel on public transportation while sick.


• Cover your mouth and nose with a tissue or your sleeve (not your hands) when coughing  
or sneezing.


• Wash your hands often with soap and water for at least 20 seconds. Use an alcohol-based hand 
sanitizer, that contains at least 60% alcohol, if soap and water are not available. 


• If you have a medical emergency, call 911. Tell them you traveled from China.  


For more information: www.cdc.gov/nCoV


If you have been exposed to the new coronavirus, it may take up to 14 days to 
know if you will get sick. It is important to check your health two times each day 
for 14 days after you leave China. Follow the steps below to check and report 
your health:


2 WEEKS


Check and Report Your Health


DR
AF


T
DR


AF
Ttemperature and any of the symptoms below to


DR
AF


Ttemperature and any of the symptoms below to


temperature is 100.4°F/38°C or higher) 


DR
AF


T
temperature is 100.4°F/38°C or higher) OR


DR
AF


T
OR


any other symptoms of new coronavirus, 


DR
AF


T
any other symptoms of new coronavirus, 
such as cough or di�culty breathing.


DR
AF


T
such as cough or di�culty breathing.


Step 3


DR
AF


T
Step 3 If you have a fever, cough, or have di�culty breathing,  


DR
AF


T
 If you have a fever, cough, or have di�culty breathing,  


DO NOT


DR
AF


T
DO NOT go out in public! Get advice right away 


DR
AF


T
go out in public! Get advice right away 


or local health department. 


DR
AF


T
or local health department. 


•DR
AF


T
• Seek health advice:DR


AF
T


Seek health advice:  Call your health department for advice and remind them about your DR
AF


T
  Call your health department for advice and remind them about your 


selfmonitoring status because you were in China. They will tell you if you should call a doctor and DR
AF


T
selfmonitoring status because you were in China. They will tell you if you should call a doctor and 
steps to take to reduce the risk of spreading the virus to people at the clinic or emergency room.DR


AF
T


steps to take to reduce the risk of spreading the virus to people at the clinic or emergency room.


•DR
AF


T
• If you can’t reach your health department, call ahead before going to a doctor’s o�ce or DR


AF
T


If you can’t reach your health department, call ahead before going to a doctor’s o�ce or 
emergency room. Tell them about your recent travel and your symptoms.DR


AF
T


emergency room. Tell them about your recent travel and your symptoms.


•DR
AF


T
• Avoid contact with others, even those in your family if possible.DR


AF
T


Avoid contact with others, even those in your family if possible.


Don’t travel on public transportation while sick.DR
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
T2 WEEKS


DR
AF


T2 WEEKS
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Before you take your temperature:


WAIT 30 MINUTES after eating, drinking, or exercising.


WAIT 3 TO 4 HOURS after taking medicines that can lower your temperature, like:  


• Acetaminophen, also called paracetamol


•  Ibuprofen


•  Aspirin 


Before you Take Your Temperature
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1.  Turn the thermometer on 
by pressing the button 
near the screen.


2.  Hold the tip of the 
thermometer under your 
tongue until it beeps. Do 
not bite the thermometer.


3.  Read your temperature 
on the screen.


4.  Write your temperature in 
the 14-Day Symptom and 
Temperature Log


5.  Clean the tip of your 
thermometer with soap 
and water.


PLEASE NOTE: For children younger than 4 years 
old, place the thermometer under the child’s arm in 
the center of the arm pit. 


Tell the public health worker that you are taking your 
child’s temperature this way.


How to Take Your Temperature
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Two times a day (morning and night), write down your temperature and any new coronavirus 
symptoms you may have: fever, coughing, or di�culty breathing. Do this every day for 14 days 
after you left China. 


1. Fill in the dates on the log, starting with Day 0 and ending with Day 14.  
Day 0 is the day you left China.


2. Start recording your temperature and symptoms, beginning with today’s date. 
NOTE: Fever is 100.4°F/38°C or higher.


3. If you get sick, contact your health department and tell them you were in China, 
your symptoms, and that you are self-monitoring.


4. Your daily health checks are complete at 14 days after you left China, or as indicated 
by public health authorities. After completing the recommended period for daily 
temperature-monitoring, contact your health department for further instructions.


Feb 1, 2020


Feb 2, 2020


Feb 3, 2020


Feb 4, 2020


Feb 5, 2020


Feb 6, 2020


DAY DATE SYMPTOMS TEMP


DAY
0


DAY
1


DAY
2


DAY
3


DAY
4


DAY
5


No Symptoms 97.4


No Symptoms 98.6


No Symptoms 96.9


No Symptoms 98.6


No Symptoms 98.0


No Symptoms 98.6


No Symptoms 97.3


No Symptoms 98.6


No Symptoms 96.5


No Symptoms 98.6


Day 0 is the day you left the China.


98.6No Symptoms


No Symptoms


No Symptoms


No Symptoms


No Symptoms


No Symptoms


No Symptoms


No Symptoms


Feb 4, 2020


How to Use Your Symptom and Temperature Log
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DAY DATE SYMPTOMS TEMP


DAY 0


DAY 1


DAY 2


DAY 3


DAY 4


DAY 5


DAY 6


DAY 7


DAY 8


DAY 9


DAY 10


DAY 11


DAY 12


DAY 13


DAY 14


Day 0 is the day you left China.


Write your symptoms and temperature in the space below every day for 14 days.


If you get sick, contact your health department and tell them you were in China, your symptoms, and that you 
are self-monitoring. Your daily health checks are complete at 14 days after you left China, or as indicated by 
public health authorities. After completing the recommended period for daily temperature-monitoring, 
contact your health department for further instructions.


Symptom and Temperature Log
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page draft guidance document and draft excel form. CDC traveler monitoring cards
that are currently being given to returning travelers at airports are linked below.

Questions or comments regarding returning travelers may be sent to
ReturningTravelerMonitoring@cdph.ca.gov.

You can see the traveler cards here:
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
Date: Thursday, February 6, 2020 5:07:41 PM
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
Sent: Thursday, February 6, 2020 4:10 PM
To: JEOC Director <jeocdir@cdph.ca.gov>
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
mailto:jeocdir@cdph.ca.gov
mailto:ReturningTravelerMonitoring@cdph.ca.gov
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/travelers/communication-resources.html

[image: ]





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
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From: Enanoria, Wayne (DPH)
To: Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Nieves, Israel (DPH)
Subject: Re: SFDPH DOC Novel Corona Virus 2019 (nCoV-2019)- Sit Stat 02/04/20
Date: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 7:40:24 PM

Doug and Gabby did respond and sent me the updated draft that you just found. So thank you!

I will review it tomorrow.

From: Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 7:24:26 PM
To: Enanoria, Wayne (DPH) <wayne.enanoria@sfdph.org>; Nieves, Israel (DPH) <israel.nieves@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: SFDPH DOC Novel Corona Virus 2019 (nCoV-2019)- Sit Stat 02/04/20
 
I’m not sure if we are going to hear back from PHEPR given the overwhelming nature of the activation. I have access to
their shared drive and found this draft, it may have edits in the final form but thought I’d share to move the convo
forward.
 
From: Enanoria, Wayne (DPH) <wayne.enanoria@sfdph.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 04, 2020 5:16 PM
To: Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>
Subject: Re: SFDPH DOC Novel Corona Virus 2019 (nCoV-2019)- Sit Stat 02/04/20
 
Thanks, I will take a look.
 

From: Bobba, Naveena (DPH) <naveena.bobba@sfdph.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 5:11:26 PM
To: Enanoria, Wayne (DPH) <wayne.enanoria@sfdph.org>
Subject: Fwd: SFDPH DOC Novel Corona Virus 2019 (nCoV-2019)- Sit Stat 02/04/20
 
Hi Wayne,
This DOC update jogged my memory-  Johns Hopkins website is really good. Wondering if there are some
academic public health institutions that may have done some modelling for their communities.
N

Get Outlook for Android
 

From: DPH, Phepr (DPH) <phepr.dph@sfdph.org>
Sent: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 1:40:52 PM
To: Holcomb, Andrew (DPH) <andrew.holcomb@sfdph.org>; DPH-PHD-Public Health Emergency Preparedness and
Response <DPH-PublicHealthEmergencyPreparednessandResponse@SFGOV1.onmicrosoft.com>; Ochi, Ed (DPH)
<ed.ochi@sfdph.org>; Vien, Veronica (DPH) <veronica.vien@sfdph.org>; Stoltey, Juliet (DPH) <juliet.stoltey@sfdph.org>;
Stier, David (DPH) <david.stier@sfdph.org>; DuBois, Amie (DPH) <amie.dubois@sfdph.org>; Duren, James (DPH)
<james.duren@sfdph.org>; Majeski, Nick (ADM) <nick.majeski@sfgov.org>; Sanchez, Melissa (DPH)
<melissa.sanchez@sfdph.org>; Masinde, Godfred (DPH) <godfred.masinde@sfdph.org>; Siador, Christine (DPH)
<christine.siador@sfdph.org>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; Kwong, Amanda (DPH)
<amanda.kwong@sfdph.org>; DPH-Integration Steering Committee <DPH.ISC@sfdph.org>; aram.bronston@acgov.org
<aram.bronston@acgov.org>; cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov <cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov>; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM)
<demdutyofficer@sfgov.org>; mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov
<mhccsitreps&resourcerequests@cdph.ca.gov>; chess@ncric.ca.gov <chess@ncric.ca.gov>; Padilla, Cristina (DPH)
<cristina.padilla@sfdph.org>; Acosta, Linda (DPH) <linda.acosta@sfdph.org>; Naser, Rawan (DPH)
<rawan.naser@sfdph.org>; Nguyen, Rita (UCSF) <Rita.Nguyen@ucsf.edu>; Van Etten, Susan (DPH)
<susan.vanetten@sfdph.org>; Aime.dubois@sfdph.org <Aime.dubois@sfdph.org>; Zarate, Sheilah (DPH)
<sheilah.zarate@sfdph.org>; Robert, Anna (DPH) <anna.robert@sfdph.org>; OVADIA, AMY (DPH)
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From: Aragon, Tomas (DPH)
To: Colfax, Grant (DPH)
Cc: Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Kagan, Rachael (DPH)
Subject: Fwd: SFDPH DOC Novel Corona Virus 2019 (nCoV-2019)- Sit Stat 02/04/20
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 5:49:19 PM

FYI:

Tomás
(sent from Moto G7 Power mobile)

----
Tomás J Aragón, MD, DrPH
415-515-5734 (cell); 415-554-2898 (office)
Health Officer, City & County of San Francisco
Director, Population Health Division (PHD)
San Francisco Department of Public Health
101 Grove St., Room 308
San Francisco, CA 94102
------
http://www.sfdph.org (web)
https://taragonmd.github.io (blog)

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
<amy.ovadia@sfdph.org>; Saelee, Kenpou (DPH) <kenpou.saelee@sfdph.org>; McDonald, Thomas (ADM)
<thomas.mcdonald@sfgov.org>; Barbrich, Krzysztof (ADM) <krzysztof.barbrich@sfgov.org>; Enanoria, Wayne (DPH)
<wayne.enanoria@sfdph.org>; Sanchez, Melissa (UCSF) <Melissa.Sanchez@ucsf.edu>; Ongpin, Melissa (DPH)
<melissa.ongpin@sfdph.org>; Do, Jennifer-Xuan (DPH) <jennifer-xuan.do@sfdph.org>; Paule, Gretchen (DPH)
<gretchen.paule@sfdph.org>; Sefat, Cimma (DPH) <cimma.sefat@sfdph.org>; Bunting, Buffy (DPH)
<buffy.bunting@sfdph.org>; Pierce, Karen (DPH) <karen.pierce@sfdph.org>; Rodriguez, Marise (DPH)
<marise.rodriguez@sfdph.org>; Ta, Melissa (DPH) <melissa.ta@sfdph.org>; Lee, Elaine (DPH) <Elaine.Lee@sfdph.org>;
Buckley, Ken (DPH) <ken.buckley@sfdph.org>; Aguallo, Daisy (DPH) <daisy.m.aguallo@sfdph.org>; Obien, Elaine (DPH)
<elaine.obien@sfdph.org>; Palma, David (DPH) <david.palma@sfdph.org>; Gee, Katherine (DPH)
<katherine.gee@sfdph.org>; Murrell, Drew (DPH) <drew.murrell@sfdph.org>; Schmidt, Jeffrey (DPH)
<jeffrey.schmidt@sfdph.org>; Grimes, John (DPH) <john.grimes@sfdph.org>; Louie, Janice (DPH)
<janice.louie@sfdph.org>; Bacon, Oliver (UCSF) <Oliver.Bacon@ucsf.edu>; Lam, WaiMing (DPH)
<waiming.lam@sfdph.org>; Maxson, Latonya (DPH) <latonya.maxson@sfdph.org>; Chan, Curtis (DPH)
<curtis.chan@sfdph.org>; Matyjas, Mark (DPH) <mark.e.matyjas@sfdph.org>
Subject: SFDPH DOC Novel Corona Virus 2019 (nCoV-2019)- Sit Stat 02/04/20
 

SFDPH DOC nCoV Situation Status report #10 (02/04/20)
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Status: Yellow
Outlook: Worsening
Need: None
 
 
# of Cases/Deaths
Worldwide: 20,704 cases/427 Deaths (John Hopkins CSSE, link below)
US: 11 Cases/0 Deaths
CA:  6 Cases/0 Deaths
                                                                                                                            
Updates and Response:
SFDPH
Summary of actions

DPH outreach to the Chinese community remains a top priority. Round table meeting held today with
Chinese Community stakeholders, including 50 different organizations, family associations, merchants, and
community leaders.
SFDPH Department Operation Center (DOC) continues to expand to accommodate operational, logistical,
and administrative needs.  
DPH Supply Unit is actively locating and securing adequate Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) for staff;
PPE is in high demand at this time from commercial suppliers, which may impact availability and/or order
turnaround time.
Collaboration at the regional level to coordinate messaging and guidance to pre-hospital providers (aligning
with Health Officers' strategies), as well as 911 dispatch screening parameters and standards.
DPH Primary Care personnel are bringing PPE training and guidance to outpatient clinics.
CCSF Departments outside of DPH have been working together to accommodate space, time, and staff for
the DOC. Resources are being identified and made available to support the nCoV-2019 activation response
DPH is engaging with hospital partners to coordinate placement of PUI cases and confirmed cases, develop
standard protocols for transport and relocation across the city, region and the State.
CCSF Laboratories are preparing to receive and test specimen (if needed) 7 days a week.
2 San Benito confirmed cases continue to be hospitalized in in San Francisco. The SF community is not at
risk as proper transport and isolation techniques are being followed.
SFDPH Page: https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-coronavirus/

 
 
CDC

CDC reports of number of PUIs in the U.S. - 11 positive, 167 negative, and 82 pending tests. 36 states with
PUIs (unchanged from 02/03/20).

CDC reported that nCoV-2019 is not spreading in the U.S. community at this time.

CDC Infection Control Guidance for 2019-nCoV revised 02/03/20.

CDC plans to release guidance on quarantine of medium and high-risk travelers returning to the U.S. from
affected areas, as related to the Federal Quarantine Orders that went into effect over the weekend. Interim
guidance can be found here: https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html
CDC nCoV page:
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html

 
WHO (World Health Organization)-

WHO stated that no new countries reported cases of 2019-nCoV since 02/03/20.

WHO developed a protocol for the investigation of early cases: https://www.who.int/publications-detail/the-
first-few-x-(ffx)-cases-and-contact-investigation-protocol-for-2019-novel-coronavirus-(2019-ncov)-infection

https://www.sfcdcp.org/infectious-diseases-a-to-z/coronavirus-2019-novel-coronavirus/
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/php/risk-assessment.html
https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html
https://www.who.int/publications-detail/the-first-few-x-(ffx)-cases-and-contact-investigation-protocol-for-2019-novel-coronavirus-(2019-ncov)-infection
https://www.who.int/publications-detail/the-first-few-x-(ffx)-cases-and-contact-investigation-protocol-for-2019-novel-coronavirus-(2019-ncov)-infection


WHO prepared a disease commodity package that includes an essential list of biomedical equipment,
medicines and supplies necessary to care for patients with 2019-nCoV: https://www.who.int/publications-
detail/disease-commodity-package---novel-coronavirus-(ncov)

WHO nCoV-2019 page: https://www.who.int/emergencies/diseases/novel-coronavirus-2019

 
 

CDPH (California Department of Public Health)-

Confirmed 6 cases in California: Santa Clara County (2), San Benito (2), Los Angeles (1), Orange County (1). 

As of 1800 hours on February 3, 2020 there have been 79 persons in California tested for 2019- nCoV. Six
test results were positive, 50 test results were negative, and the remaining 23 results are pending.

Currently coordinating with Federal authorities around quarantine orders for returning travelers from Hubei
Province, coming through FO or LAX.  
CDPH nCoV page:
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx

 
Johns Hopkins Data Dashboard (real time updates, data sources- WHO, CDC, NHC, and DXY.)
International data:

20,704 confirmed cases (99% of all confirmed cases globally) and 427 deaths in China (an increase of 66
cases since yesterday). 2.1% of confirmed cases in China have resulted in death.
2 additional deaths in the Philippines and Hong Kong.
 212 confirmed cases outside of China (an increase of 29 cases since yesterday) across 27 countries.

National (U.S.) data:
11 confirmed cases in the U.S. (Seattle, Chicago - 2, Tempe, LA County, Orange County, Santa Clara County -2, San
Benito County -2, Boston).
167  negative PUIs; 82 Pending PUIs; 6.2% of PUIs have come back positive. PUIs in 36 states.
https://gisanddata.maps.arcgis.com/apps/opsdashboard/index.html#/bda7594740fd40299423467b48e9ecf6

NOTE: Information may vary as events and reporting are rapidly evolving.
 
 
---
Public Health Emergency Preparedness & Response (PHEPR) Branch
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
Date: Tuesday, February 4, 2020 5:16:25 PM

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

mailto:Wayne.Enanoria@sfdph.org
mailto:naveena.bobba@sfdph.org
https://aka.ms/ghei36


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


From: tomas.aragon@sfdph.org on behalf of Fanelli, Susan@CDPH
To: Stoltey, Juliet (DPH); Aldern, Gabrielle (DPH); Walsh, Douglas (DPH); Karimi, Bijan (DEM); Rivera, Tiffany (DPH)
Cc: Bobba, Naveena (DPH); Colfax, Grant (DPH); Philip, Susan (DPH)
Subject: Fw: Airport Screening and Quarantine Operations Call with CDC

Gabby, I will be on 9am call.

We can discuss at 11am DOC call.

The federal quarantine plan was announced without understanding the operational details of implementing. 

The summary of the federal plan is here:
https://www.hhs.gov/about/leadership/secretary/speeches/2020-speeches/secretary-azar-delivers-remarks-on-declaration-of-public-health-emergency-
2019-novel-coronavirus.html

 <https://www.hhs.gov/about/leadership/secretary/speeches/2020-speeches/secretary-azar-delivers-remarks-on-declaration-of-public-health-emergency-
2019-novel-coronavirus.html> 
Secretary Azar Delivers Remarks on Declaration of Public Health Emergency for 2019 Novel Coronavirus | HHS.gov
<https://www.hhs.gov/about/leadership/secretary/speeches/2020-speeches/secretary-azar-delivers-remarks-on-declaration-of-public-health-emergency-
2019-novel-coronavirus.html> 
These prudent and targeted actions will decrease the pressure on public health officials screening incoming travelers, expedite the processing of U.S.
citizens returning from China, and ensure resources are focused on the health and safety of the American people
www.hhs.gov

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

"Radical transformational leadership is leading change from the universal values of dignity, equity, compassion and humility to transform self, people,
systems and cultures towards equity and sustainable results." (learn more http://bit.ly/phd-lead)  

------
NOTICE: This message and attachments may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, disclosure, copying,
use, or distribution of the information is prohibited. Notify the sender immediately and delete all information. 
________________________________

From: Fanelli, Susan@CDPH <Susan.Fanelli@cdph.ca.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 31, 2020 9:53 PM
To: Angell, Sonia Y@CDPH <Sonia.Angell@cdph.ca.gov>; Blocher, Tricia@CDPH <Tricia.Blocher@cdph.ca.gov>; Morrow, Scott
<smorrow@smcgov.org>; Matyas, Bela <btmatyas@solanocounty.com>; Aragon, Tomas (DPH) <tomas.aragon@sfdph.org>; jcd3@cdc.gov
<jcd3@cdc.gov>; Davis, Muntu (Los Angeles) <MuDavis@ph.lacounty.gov>; Ferrer, Barbara@LACounty <BFerrer@ph.lacounty.gov>; DPH-
LRogers <lrogers@smcgov.org>; Mijic, Marko@CHHS <Marko.Mijic@chhs.ca.gov>
Cc: Souliere, Julie (CHHS) <Julie.Souliere@chhs.ca.gov>
Subject: Airport Screening and Quarantine Operations Call with CDC
When: Saturday, February 1, 2020 9:00 AM-10:00 AM.
Where: 877-336-1829 passcode 1194597 
 
   This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted sources.

 

Issues Raised by Local Partners so far:

* Will there be an emergency proclamation in the state to enable reimbursement or will these costs be reimbursed outside of the Stafford Act?  
 
 Response from CalOES and CHHS was that they are unaware of any planned state emergency declaration but would be pushing the federal
government hard to reimburse these costs.
* Who is issuing the quarantine order?  This has implications for either the federal or local government entity.  Only federal law enforcement can
enforce a federal quarantine.  US Marshall would have to enforce.  What will happen to folks who do not comply?
* We are assuming that we aren’t going back in time to find folks who traveled from Wuhan/Hubei in the last 14 days; is this accurate?
* Exactly what are the required protocols for quarantining or self-quarantining?  This is a daunting task with dozens of people for 14 days. This active
monitoring will far exceed what was done for ebola (small numbers).
* San Mateo commented that only 2% of those coming into SFO will stay in their county, and that they have no intent to keep these travelers in their
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county, there is no way to operationalize this and he will let passengers go to their desired destination.
* Federal government should be partnering directly with local jurisdictions and providing information and answers to their questions directly.
* There is no way to be operational so quickly, Sunday by 2 pm in California.
* There are a lot of resources needed: phones, thermometers, masks, capacity to feed people, housing that keeps folks isolated (and apart from each
other) for 14 days, staff to follow up daily with everyone, testing and care arrangements for folks who become symptomatic (yet not sick enough for
hospital care), and managing close contacts of any folks who become symptomatic.
* Staffing needs will be large, even Los Angeles, the largest county health department in the country says they are unable to operationalize this for a
large number of travelers.    Quarantining a large number of people will mean they are located at various sites and what is the expectation if someone
becomes symptomatic?
* Everyone believes that CDC has the best intent, but the fact is there would need to be hundred of people to conduct this type of operation, and this
seems to fly in the face of everything we have been doing.
* San Francisco said that their plan for travelers coming into their county, which is small in geographic area, would be to self-quarantine at their
destination site, what they believe is a practical compromise.
* Concerns were raised about following airport emergency plans.  Given that a public health emergency has been declared, planes should arrive in an
isolated area.  This will be a logistical nightmare – people will have vehicles at the airport and family members waiting to pick them up.
* How will we transport folks from the airport to quarantine housing and then to medical care/testing as needed? Probably not a great idea to keep
people all together. 
* Can we have guidance for schools and universities who are asking if they should be excluding students who traveled to the Hubei province in the last
14 days, and perhaps exclude those who traveled to China in the last 14 days?
* Is there a new case definition for novel corona virus if a negative test no longer rules out novel coronavirus? Seems impossible that the definition
would be someone who has traveled to Hubei (or China) and has a fever and respiratory symptoms. Can we rule out folks who test positive for a
different respiratory illness?   And what is the implication for identifying and active monitoring of close contacts?  Are we recommending that close
contacts self-quarantine for 14 days since we can never rule out a case just because their test is negative?  That would be problematic for health care
workers. 
* How will notification be managed between jurisdictions if the folks who are ordered to self-quarantine take themselves to another county (where they
live); LHD’s currently manage these exchanges but if the feds are issuing orders, we wonder how this works? 
* How can we manage the potential for the health care system to be inundated with worried well?  The implications that folks who have traveled to
China in the last 14 days may be carrying the virus even if they aren’t sick will increase calls to providers for testing and increase visits.
* How are we to communicate what it means for the federal government to declare a public health emergency?  We are flooded with calls asking if this
means we should be telling folks to cancel public events, especially lunar new year events which attract large numbers of Chinese residents.

 



From: DPH, Phepr (DPH)
To: DPH, Phepr (DPH)
Cc: DPH-PHD-Public Health Emergency Preparedness and Response; DutyOfficer, DEM (DEM);

cdphdutyofficer@cdph.ca.gov; aram.bronston@acgov.org
Subject: SFDPH DOC Activation for Novel Coronavirus 2019 (nCoV-2019)
Date: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 3:54:31 PM

Dear SFDPH Colleagues and Partners:
 
The San Francisco Department of Public Health (DPH) has activated the Department Operations
Center (DOC) and Communicable Disease Response Plan, in response to the recent outbreak of the
2019 Novel Coronavirus (2019-nCoV) in Wuhan City, Hubei Province, China that began in December
2019. SFDPH is currently monitoring the situation closely and coordinating efforts with the Centers
for Disease Control and Prevention (CDC), the State, San Francisco International Airport (SFO),
regional public health jurisdictions, and local CCSF Departments. Multiple countries, including the
United States, are actively screening incoming travelers from Wuhan City, which includes SFO
Airport.
 
The CDC is monitoring the outbreak and may adjust response activities as the outbreak investigation
progresses. As we continue to gather more information, if the SFDPH DOC needs to activate at a
higher level, you will receive another alert, which will include additional concrete steps to take.
 
The situation remains fluid and additional 2019-nCoV information is constantly being updated
regarding any risks to the population.  For the latest information regarding this evolving
incident please check the following sources:

CDC information:  https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-nCoV/summary.html

Additional Coronavirus information is available at:
 https://www.cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/index.html or by calling 800-CDC- INFO |
(800-232-4636) | TTY: (888) 232-6348

California Department of Public Health:
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/CID/DCDC/Pages/Immunization/nCOV2019.aspx#

Information specific to SFO:  https://www.flysfo.com/passengers-arriving-wuhan-china-
are-being-screened-novel-coronavirus

An event has been created in WebEOC -  “2020-01-21  2019 nCoV.” Please log in for
SFDPH DOC information and updates:  https://sfvem.org/eoc7/

Sincerely,

Public Health Emergency Preparedness & Response (PHEPR) Branch
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